PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
November 15, 2022



L PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS IN THE

PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Tuesday, November 15, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time af the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance nofice.

VI.

VIl

VIil.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION
A. Permit the attendance and participation of Commissioner Costello by

remote means
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per specker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of October 20, 2022.

B. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of October 27, 2022.

C. Approve the November 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $343,067.44.

D. Approve the reservation of Sunday, November 20, 2022 for the Lisle Area
Chamber Turkey Tune Up in Community Park.

E. Approve the 2023 Regular Meeting Dates of the Board of Park
Commissioners.

F. Authorize the attendance of President Altpeter and Commissioner
Costello at the 2023 llinois Association of Park Districts and lllinois Park &
Recreation Association Conference in Chicago on January 26 - 28, 2023.

COMMUNICATIONS



Xl

XIl.

Xl

XIv.

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVIIl.

XIX.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. 2023 Budget - Review and Discussion

NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution 111522 — A Resolution determining funds estimated to be raised

by taxation for the year 2022,
STAFF REPORTS
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending October 31, 2022.
C. Commissioners’ Reports
CLOSED SESSION
A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1).
the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body.
OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. Director of Parks & Recreation Employment Agreement — possible action

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park Disfrict to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Board Secretary, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: November 9, 2022

Re: Commissioner Costello Attendance by Remote Means

in accordance with Open Meetings Act Section 7 and the Lisle Park District’s Remote Attendance
Policy, Commissioner Costello recently informed me he will be unable fo be physically present at the
Regular Meeting of November 15, 2022 due fo an employment commitment out of state. Therefore,
the other Commissioners physically present at this meeting should consider Commissioner Costello's
attendance by remote means.

In accordance with policy, the following protfocol shall be observed:

e Every Board member shall be identified during all Board discussions so that each Board
member is aware of which Board member is speaking at all times.

¢ The Board member attending a meeting by remote means shaill:

o be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or she were physically present,
subject to the Board’s guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns from the meeting: and

o advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the same room of the Board
member attending by remote means and whether and to what extent such other
persons are able to hear the discussions at the meeting.

In anticipation of Commissioner Costello's remote attendance, he has been provided the direct
telephone number to the phone in the board room so he may access the meeting.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit Commissioner Costello’s attendance at the November 15,
2022 meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in accordance with Section 7 of
the Open Meetings Act and the Lise Park Disfrict Remote Attendance Policy.

000001



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
October 20, 2022

l. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Alipeter called the meeting o order at 7:00
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Costello

Hummel
Wessel

Staff Present:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager ~ Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Altpeter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

lil. PRESENTATIONS

A. Infroduction of new Recreation & Registration Assistant Alexis McCurdy.
Superintendent Pratscher infroduced Alexis to the Park Board. Alexis told the board
about herself and thanked them for welcoming her.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Costello moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, October 20, 2022. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Commissioner Costello moved to approve consent agenda items A and B.
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of September 15, 2022.

B. Approve October 2022 Voucher List in the amount of $648,735.05.

Commissioner Wessel asked to amend the minutes fo show he wasn't at the Fitness Trail
Ribbon Cutting.
Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Costello, Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter
Absent: None.

Motion Passed.

08G002



Vil. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Jane Foulser Habitat Award — Lisle Park District Oak Generation
Director Garvy shared the plague the District received with the Park Board.

B. West Suburban Community Pantry — Donation Acknowledgment

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

X. NEW BUSINESS

A. llinois Association of Park District's Annual Meeting Delegate(s)

Commissioner Costello moved to designate President Altpeter as the Lisle Park District's
delegate, Commissioner Costello as its alternate and Commissioner Wessel as second
alternate to the Annual Meeting of the llinois Association of Park Districts to be held at
the Hyatt Regency Chicago, Chicago, lllinois on Safurday, January 28, 2023 at 3:30 p.m.

Motion was seconded by Commissioner Hummel
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

B. 2023 Budget Draft Discussion

President Altpeter thanked the board for sending in their questions ahead of time. She
addressed Commissioner Hummel and said the tone of his emails to staff are
disrespectful. She said that while she appreciates he wants answers, he also needs to be
mindful of how his emails come off, and said the board and staff have enjoyed a
collaborative and productive relationship with each other based on trust and respect
and she wants that to continue. Commissioner Hummel asked for examples. President
Altpeter said referring to the newsletter as “fluff” and replying "government is broken”
doesn't help in getting answers fo questions.

Commissioner Wessel asked for a P & L for the Summer Entertainment Series. Director
Garvy said he will provide that to the board after the meeting.

Commissioner Costello asked if the CPl or 5% wasn't taken, what would the impact to the
budget be? Director Garvy passed out a spreadsheet with different levy scenarios that
showed the long-term effect of freezing the levy for just one year using what staff
believes is a conservative estimate of 2.5% levy increases for each of the next 20 years -
reportfing that not collecting approximately $261,000 in 2023 can result in losing close to
$6.7 million over 20 years. He explained that staff not recommending to balloon the levy
and ask for more than 5%, which he believes could result in capturing about 7.5%, is
actually leaving $130,000 on the table. He continued and said staff recommending a 5%
increase and not 7.5% will still result in losing over $3.3 million over 20 years, but staff
recognizes the current economic climate and frying to find a balance between being
fiscally conservative and maintaining district assets.

Commissioner Hummel questioned the projected 2.5 % levy increase in the report.
Director Garvy stated that is an estimate only, and he feels no matter what staff presents
he will find fault with it.

Commissioner Hummel asked if there has been thought into creating a senior partnership

with other Districts, referencing a SEASPAR (special recreation cooperative) type of
organization being formed. Director Garvy said he is not aware. Superintendent

086303



Pratscher stated staff is always looking for creative solutions to lower costs and increase
participation.

Commissioner Hummel pointed out that Downers Grove is the top Non-Resident user of
our pool and asked if anyone knows if they are planning for one of their own? Director
Garvy stated he did not think so, but believes they were looking into a large
indoor/outdoor sports facility on their western border.

Commissioner Hummel said non-resident fees are not high enough. He said residents pay
fees but when you add in what they pay in taxes and bonds they are actually paying
more than non-residents. President Alipeter pointed out that the non-residents are
needed too to help offset the costs and we don't want to price them out to where they'll
go to other communities. Director Garvy said our pricing is in line with our competition
and agrees that we can't raise non resident rates too high for fear of losing them and the
revenue they bring.

Commissioner Hummel asked if at the Intergovernmental meetings if there is talk about
shared services. Director Garvy said there is and referenced examples of working with
the library, Village of Lisle public works, Lisle-Weodridge Fire Profection District, and
School District 202 on ongoing regular basis. He said as the school district considers its
future use of the Schiesher and Junior High properties, hé is hopeful for some large-scale
collaboration.

Commissioner Hummel stated he still questions the conference expense. President
Altpeter suggested he attend conference before he has an opinion. Commissioner
Wessel stated attending conference helps get Lisle known around the state and it makes
him a better board member.

Commissioner Costello stated the budget is a goal and is what the board and staff thinks
at the current time, and just because the money is there, the District doesn’t have fo
spend it.

President Altpeter asked if there were any other questions that have not been asked and
answered before. There were none.

Director Garvy stated staff will go through the document again, highlight any changes,
and present a revised budget will at the November 15 meeting.

X1.STAFF REPORTS

A. Strategic Master Plan Update

Director Garvy reported the board will meet on October 27th at 6:00 p.m. to go over inifial
findings and have a values exercise.

B. Department Updates

Director Garvy called special attention fo the “Spot on Emotions” initiative in the
preschool, and said the preschool feam has been dynamic and on the ball as they have
made some observations on the emotional development of the school’s participants
and the affect the pandemic has had on them.

President Altpeter asked the date for the Hall of Fame concert the District is planning with

the Rock & Roll Hall of Fame and Museum. Director Garvy reported it is scheduled for
August 12th,

000004



X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Foundation Board did not meet in October.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Altpeter

President Altpeter reported that being this close to the election she does not think the
board needs to fill the vacancy created as a result of former Commissioner Richter's
resignation last month. She said the District has created a precedent by the process it
has followed previously, saying an 8 — 10 weeks process and the upcoming holiday
season puts the current board into January by the time it can name a replacement. She
said holding off now allows whoever wants to run to run and the voters will then decide in
April. Consensus followed.

Director Garvy reported President Altpeter was asked to be on the lllinois Association of
Park District's Program Committee, which is the group that coordinates continuing
education opportunities. President Alipeter stated she is very excited to represent the
Lisle Park District in this capacity. She said she and Commissioner Wessel volunteered at
Scarecrow Scramble and had a great time. She reminded everyone Monster Madness is
this weekend.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending September 30, 2022

Superintendent Silver reported that the district’s investments are all FDIC insured and
collateralized. He reported the enterprise fund and specifically golf is doing well. He said
everything else is pretty much in line with no surprises and the District should once again
finish the year with revenue in excess of expenses.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.
Commissioner Wessel reported he volunteered at Scarecrow Scramble.

XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved fo adjourn the regular board meeting. Commissioner
Hummel seconded.

There was no further discussion and motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 8:10
p.m.

000005



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
October 27, 2022

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: Presiden_f Altpeter called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Costello

Hummel
(6:09 p.m.} Wessel
Staff Present:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager  Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation. Dale

II. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

Ill. PRESENTATIONS

A. Strategic Master Plan Initial Findings and Values Exercise.

Director Garvy infroduced Neelay Bhatt and Jason Elissalde from Next Practice Partners and
Daniel Grove and Joe Cogswell from Kimley Horn, all of whom are on the District's Strategic
Master Planning team. He turned the meeting over fo Mr. Bhatt, who led a presentation on the
recently completed community needs assessment survey. He reviewed several major findings.
including the demographic makeup of the park district: levels of satisfaction with parks, facilities,
programs and events; and where survey respondents would prefer resources be dllocated.
Overall, he reported the community supports maintaining current levels of service and funding,
and would like 10 see continued emphasis on maintaining existing services. He said there is also
some support for adding indoar programming space, specifically an indoor walking frack and
aquatic facility, but the results are not absolute and that feasibility studies and business plans are
a must when considering anything of that magnitude. He said moving forward, they will review
the results in detail and continue with their inventory analysis. He said they will begin to produce
recommendations and an action plan for a final report that is currently scheduled for
completion by the end of March 2023.

At the conclusion of the findings presentation, Mr. Bhatt asked the commissioners to write down
five values they each think the Lisle Park District should emphasize in order to advance ifs efforts
moving forward. After the commissioners provided their values, Mr. Bhatt categorized them and
said they were generally in line with what staff came up with earlier that day — that fiscal
integrity, fransparency, sustainability and inclusion was important, as was engaging with the
community.

Mr. Bhatt thanked the park board for their input and participation.
XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the regular board meeting. Commissioner Costello

seconded.

There was no further discussion and motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 7:22 p.m.

000008



00°052°¢€
00°0S2’¢€

00°0SZ‘¢
00°05Z‘¢c

00°0S8°¢€
00°068°¢€

00°05Z°¢€
00°06Z°¢€
LV 6ES

£5°49G5¢2-
£9796¢-

00°S6L
00°S6L
06°TOL'T

00 GTE
00°ST1E

00°2s¢
00°2Zse

S6°vL
S6°vL

0o0"00T
00°00T

50°8%9
507879

06765
06°6G

007252
0052

INY WALI
/LAY IDIOANI

T $E0Yd

007066 °FT Zz/0T/11
00°0S6 ‘%1 ZZ/0T/1T
007066 %1 2Z/0T/1T
007066 ‘¥T 2Z¢/0T/11

FIVLOL JOdNHUA
Ly 6ES ZC/01/11
Lh 6ES ¢C/0T/1T

FIYLOL JOaNIA

06°T0L'T ZC¢/0T/11
06°T0L'T ZZ/0T/11T
06°10L'T ¢Z/0T/11
06°TOL'T Z2/0T/11
06°TOL'T Z2/0T/11
06°T0L"T ZZ/01/11
06°TOL'T 2e/0T/11
IWY MOTHD dI¥d MHD

LBTC9

L8129

L8129

L8TCY

98129

981¢9

68129

581279

G8129

G81¢9

G81Z9

68129

G812Z9

¥ MOFHD

ZZ/T0/11T

ZZ/T0/11

¢T/10/1T

ZZ/T0/TT

zZ/90/%0

TT/LO/ED

¢C/€0/11

ze/8cT/01

ze/se/ot

cz/0c/0t1

cT/y1/0T

zZ/01/01

22/90/01

WAN "0°d

dLVd “ANI

2Z0C¢/01/1T Ol

ceoe/v/ot

09299000800F

09299000800F

09299000800F

09299100CT0F

02L90000€00T

0ZL90000€00T

¢0997000€T01

2099¥%000£T01

SEE9V000ETOT

SEE9C000900T

0€E9F000£T0T

GE€£92000900T

¢099r000€10T

FIEWAN LNNOSOVY

WOIA

DNILSIT dJ2IOANI dIvd

LOTEILSTIQ HA9vd

ONIINIVd ¥TI0DY¥dd MOVHS MDVUNS

ONIINIVd MOVHS XMOUNS dVIS

ONTIINIVd 5079 NIVWA dYIS

ONILNIVd WOASNW

T0

£000
10

9000
10

5000
10

7000

ONIINIVG JAVLSTIV NYOITHHWY

LIATAD

ddd G9€ SW ZZ0¢ dYW/9ud

XIWOLOW

XINOLOW

SHAYTId MUS

2409 ONIAND

MIVddad JdAddIHD

SAITIANS MUSNIVHD

XINOLOW

T0
708FEOT

10
6180€0T

dIgIA0D TIY

10

€9Z¢€61
10

SPIE6T
10

600€6T
T0

§88¢61
T0

0oLzet
T0

TPGCo1
T0

6EvCoT

ONI ‘0D INIWAINOHE JAANVXITY

NOTILAIYDSHEA WHLI

dTSIT

# FOIOANI

YILSTIVWY

JIAODTTY

N¥XITY

# JOaNFA

0000GFd¥Y +dl
80:0T:80 -HUWIL
Z202/0T/11 4LV



TL°sel
TL S¢ET

257 E0¢€
297 E0€
6L7L8T
6L7L8T
6L°LBT
06°0¢8
06°0¢8
06°0¢8
00°0LS
00°0LS
00°0LS
817822

G8°FT
S8 PT

€L €T1C
€ETETT
EP 61V
€EvTe1Y
€ 61F
00°0S6 ‘%1

00°05€°T
00°05€’T

€6129

€6T29

26129

T6T29

06129

68129

68129

881¢9

ZZ/1€/01

2Z/1E/01T

ZZ/v1/60

zz/0Z/01

ce/0¢/01

¢c/90/01

e/ %0/50

ZZ/€0/01

ZZ/10/11

000S0TO00TIS

000SOTO00TTS

082920009001

000G0T000TIS

0€79T200900T

092Z910002ZT0T

0TE90000005¢

09¢9¢000¢10¥

09¢99000800%

ASIANVHOIEW FTVSET

ASTANVHOIAW HTYSHYT

10

10

80SrETEQ0T

LOS?ETEQOT

ONI 4709 HNOLSHDATHH

A¥dds dSvVM

10

€E€60L

NOTLYIOdd02 HdL0Id

ISTANYHOIIW ATIVSHY

10

ZTISTEC

0D A9SAVYd ? HOIWJTIIH

AINOH

10
T

0012012202

0711 NVAI¥IHS ‘Q¥0od HIPF 0172

sg1ng LHOI'T

SEIYILLIVL

10

10

9€T20LSSGd

76¥80214d

JTT SHIYIALIVY dN 93IMOd

SHITddNS % STOOL

T0

€465890001

OTT SNOIINTOS dSYd

SWYYd LI440S dV1S HOVTIdEY

T0

LSH0dI4dd

AAL0Id

TODINOTH

TIVHHY

+AIHLLYY

NTOSHESYH

NOILdIY¥OSEA WALI

INY WALI
JIWY JOIOANI

4 S 4Ovd

€T 0%F cC/0T/TT
£€CT0V¥ ¢Z/0T/TT
STIVYLOL ¥OUONTA
6L7L8T ZZ/01/11
FIVLOL "JOdNEA
06°0¢8 ZZ/0T/11
FTVLOL JOANHA
00°0LS ZeZ/01/1T
VIVLOL MOaNIA
81°8¢¢ ¢Z/0T/11
81°82¢ Z¢/0T/11
SIYLOL JO0dNIA
€761V 2Z/01/11L
SIVLOL YOONHA
00066 ‘FT 2e/0T/11
LWY OEHO dLYd MHD

# MOHHD

dI¥d "ANI

Z¢0¢/01/1I1 O

HHEWAN LNNODOY

22¢0Z/v1/01  WOdd

ONILSTT ADIOANI AIVd

LOTYLSIA MYvd dISIT

# WDIOANI

# JOONIA

0000S5FdY QI
80:07:80 *IWIL
2Z0Z/0T/11 :dL¥ad



05°€98
05 €S8

00°58¢
007682

00°S6€
00°G6€

00°98¢
00°68¢

007582
00°58¢

00°98¢
00882

00°09¢
00°09¢

00°09¢
007092

00°L90°T
00°£490°T

00°€6C
00°€6C

007091
007091

007681
007581
00°G16°€E

00°ST6°€
00°S16°€

05" LIZ L Zz/0T/1T
0S°L1Z°L ge/0T/11
06" LTZ'L ZZ/01/11
06°LTIZ L zz/01/11
06" LIZ"L ze/01/11
05 LIZ L zz/0T/1T
05" LTIZ L ZZ/0T/1T
05°LTZ'L zz/0t/1t
06 LIZ L ZZ/0T/T11
0G°LIT L ze/oT/11
0G5 LIT L 2Z/0T/1T
05 LIZ L ce/ot/ 1L

PTYIOL ¥OaNIA
00°ST6°€ ¢e/ot/ 1t

FIYLOL JOdNJIA

S6T1¢9

G61¢C9

56129

S6129

S6T29

S61¢9

S61¢9

S61C9

S6TC9

S61Z9

S6129

S6129

F61¢9

ZZ/0€/60

£¢/0E/60

ZZ/0€/60

Z22/0€/60

Z2¢/0€/60

ZZ/0E/01T

2Z/0€/60

¢e/81/01

¢Z/62/60

2e/62/60

zzZ/62/60

z2/62/60

Ze/T1/0T

0099000000S¢

009900000062

00990000004¢

0099000000¢s¢

0099000000SC

00990000004¢

00990000006¢

00990000005¢

009900000052

009%0000005¢

00990000005

009900000052

092990008007

dIVddd JTIMEdS NJIAVL

LOAdSNI/ISHL ¥IMYdS HLIWSMOVTLE

LOEdSNI/LSHL dTHEdS 20

LOHAdSNI/ISHAL dTI¥NddS NYIAVL

/LDEdSNI dT¥¥dS YHANIA/ATTZLIN

LOHdSNI/LSEL dTMNGdS g

LSEL/LOFdSNI dT¥¥dS 10ddd

LOHUdSNI/LSHUL JATINIYAS HOVAYD

LOEASNI/LSHL dINddsS 02

IOFIASNI/LSHEL ¥DMYdS €4

IODEASNI/LSHL ¥TMYdS LOddd

LOAdSNI/LSHL dTMAdS NIATAYL

0
9Z0€6E00NT

T0
8LLZ6E0ONI

10
LLLZO6EOONT

10
9LLZ6E0ONI

10
89LZ6E£00NT

T0
L9LZEEOONT

10
GhLZ6E0ONT

10
PZLZ6E00NT

10
GSPZ6E00ONT

10
PSPCEEOONT

10
€SV C6E00NT

T0
297 Z6E00NT

HUId NYLITOdOdLIW ODVIIHD

HATIA AONINOHYI ITIYIMYA

0
€9%-¢<C

OTT SIDIAYIS TVHIdS

IHD

3 LLANENE

NOILATYOSHT WALI

LAY WAL
/LWY HADIOANI

€ LH9vd

LWY MOUHD dI¥d MHO

# MOFHD

WON "0°d

JI¥d "“ANI

2c0¢/01/1T  OL

zz0z/v1/01

JIGWAN LNAOOCDDY

WOd4

ONILSIT H0IOCANI dIvd
LOTYLSIA MI¥d dATSIT

# JOIOANI

# dOaNdA

0000S¥d¥ ar
80:0T+80 -3EWIL

Zeoe/0T/11

LdLva



82°60T
82°G0T

16961
16°9GST

80" 1¢
80" 1¢

q0°62
S0 6e

29786
25786
0§ LTIZ'L

057091
067091

0S°091
057091

067091
057091

067091
057091

087091
057091

067091
097091

0s 09T
057091

06091
067091
00°0Ze"'T
00°0Z€’'T

ZETERTTIT ZZ/v0/ 11
ZETEFTIT TZ/%0/T1
ZETEVTTT ZT/v0/1T
ZETEVTTT ZT/¥0/ 1T
ZEEVTTT ZT/%0/11

STYLOL JOANdIA

LLTTY

LL1ZY

LLTCY

LLTCO

LLTTY9

S6TZ9

G619

S6129

S6T1Co

S6129

S61C9

S6129

S61¢9

ASH ¥EANIA/AITZLIAN

10

LOOTTLYPTIB-CCTCOT

WNASOW L0d4d

10

0000TLPTT8-CCZTCOT

dOHS HLIWSXOVTd

10

9007 7065¥S-22TC0T

TYTIOWAN SLEA

10

9FPTLB0EBFT-CZTEC0T

NIIAVL NAIHNYELD

10

6G060056L0-22T20T

NOSIAH HITTIMNOWWNOD

INIYW/JOLINOW WI¥TIVY HLIWSMOVTH

LNIVW 3 ONIY¥OIINOW WNVTIY I1043d

INIVA 3 ONIHOLINOW WA¥TY S5Xdvd

INIVW 3 ONIYOLINOW WJYTVY D22

INIVW 3 ONIGOLINOW WJVIV dd

W/JOLINOW WIVTIV ¥HANHA/AHTZLIAN

INIVH 3 JOLINCW WJ¥IY NIIAYL

INIYA/YOLINOW WIYTY LNIVW €94

YIVdEd dTEdS HITWSYMOYTE

10
L8ESHE00NT

10
98€396&£00NI

10
S8EG6E00NT

T0
P8ES6E0ONT

10
€8€G6E00NT

10
Z8ESHEQONT

1O
T8E€S6E£00NI

10
08€G6E£00NT

T0
LZ0E6E00NI

NOWHOD

NOILJI¥OSIA WHLI

LAY WALT
/IWY EDIOANI

I SdOY¥d

05" LTZL 2e/0T/11
06°L1ZL zzZ/0T/11
0§ LIZ L zz/0T/11
oS LIT'L ZZ/0T/11
oS LIZ'L zZ/0T/1t
0S°LIZ L ¢z/0T/11
057 LTIZ L 22/0T/11
05" LTZ L zz/01/11
06" LIZL zz/ot/1t
IAY MOEHO ALYA HHD

i MOHHO

T0996T00L022
zz/1z/01
10998T00L0ZT
zZ/12/01
T099G6T00L02Z
2T/1Z/01
T099GT00L0ZZ
T/ 12/01
1099%100L02C
zT/12/01
009900000062
zz/60/01
0099000000S¢
2Z/60/01
009900000062
2Z/60/01
009900000052
zz/60/0T
009900000052
22/60/0T
0099200000052
22/60/01
009900000062
Z2Z/60/0T1
009900000052
ze/60/0T
009900000082
ZT/0E/60
WAN "0°d MAGHON INNODOY
dL¥d CANI
2Z0Z/0T1/1T OL 2ZZ0Z/FTI/0T WOdd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIVd

IOIYNLSIA MY¥d JTISIT

# HDIOANI

00005bdY
80:0T:80
cz0z/0T/11

# JOaNdA

b RS
SUNIL
tALNd



00°00L‘8

00-00L‘8
00-00L‘8

zereve 1l

E0T€E8L
70 €8L
L TPP
£€°862
62°891
£€°862
(AR
S9°¢9
697901
68718
06°8F

L8 FET
SLTTI9¢
¢¢8ct
9L OLY 2
6G7€¢8
EETERT
G9°8€0’8
ZT %81
Z1°r81
F6 LEV'T
SLTEST
69°169°T
6L79G
614799

¥6°181
¥6°18T

297229
29°¢2e9

L9°0S
L9708

00-00L’8

STYLOL FOANHEA

STYI0L JOONEA

cZ/0T/11

96129

LLTCS

LLTZO

LLTZO

LLTCY

LLT1ZS

LLICTO

IWY WALI
/INY HADIOANI

S +d9Yd

zereve 1L ¢T/v0/ 11
ZETEVTITT 2C¢/p0/11
ZETEVZ T cT/%0/ 11
ZETEVTIT ZZ/v0/11
ZETEVTIT zZ/v0/1T
ZETEVTTT ZZ/70/TT
ZETEVTTIT ZZ/%0/1T
LWY YMO3HD dL¥d ¥MHD

# MOUHD

zZ0Z/0T/1T OL

GZE€9Z000900T YIVATY FOUYNIVYQ 'TTIH HEOVINIVD 10

zz/Zo/1t

ONI INIWIOUYNVW HIHIONOD KWIIIONOD

T099T000C1ITE LYIH 239 223 LT
T099T0002T0T IY¥AH 44900 20 91
T099Z10060TC ILYEH Ad0 GT
T09910002T12 odd 0O ¢l
T099¢CT0060TC ddd €1
T099T000CTOT ddod 22 (¢T
109920003001 P# % €# SUTATI TIVd 1T
109920009001 SLOT SNIMYVYd dumMOT 0T
1099200080071 S# 3 Z# dTIII TIVE 60
10992Z000900T YId¥ AVTd JALHSIT 80
T099¢€T00CTOT dOVIYD SMY¥d L0
T099€1T00C10T Ld3d syMavd 90
T092600080T¢ T00d dv¥1Is G0
T099600080T¢ dv1s %0
T099000000TC 42 2349 €0
1099000000071 dLD Ddd 20
109920009001 NIVILNOOA/HEOYLS/SANOd 10

zZ/92/01 LTOPETELF0-22920T
1099200039001 SIHOITLAIILS ID VITY 10

Ze/se/ot £€608€06067-22S20T
TO99TTCOTTITS sM 20
T0990T000TTS dOHSOdd €9 10

zz/52/01 6G0990€0TZ-2¢G¢0T
109920009001 Mg¥d NNITOJOOM  T0

¢e/se/ot GZ10506570-22G20T
10980002101 INIYW QJ JYIAIE 10

ze/ve /0T 600L0L2€08-22FC0T
T0992000%00T YALYEH OdTE/dWNG g9 TO

cz/ve/0T 600262V LP0-22720T
1099220009001 MY¥d ATTANNOD  T0

ze/12/01 700£628618-CCT120T

JIGHAN LNNOD2Y NOILATYOSHd WALI
JLYd "ANI # FOIOANI

Z20Z/vT/0T  WOYWd

# JOaNEA

00600S¥d¥ pens

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIUISIA MIvd HTISIT

80:0T-80 *HWIL
ZzZ0Z/01T/1T +3L¥d



0€708T
0g€°081

ST 602
S1°602
00°¢T¢C
00°¢te
00°¢1¢
00" 05L LT
00" 0GL’LT
00°0SL’LT
TELES'P

00°0FS
00°0FS

T€°L66E
TE°L66E
00°8%F
00°8F¥
00°8%F
¥Z 209

FL9Le
PLTOLEZ

00° %S
00° %G

067 1LZ
087 TLZ

[AAA

TL129

10229

00ceo

66129

66129

86129

L6TZO9

L6129

L6129

ZZ/¥0/11

ZZ/1Z/01

ZZ/0€/60

ZZ/50/10

2/22/80

e/ LT/ w0

€2/92/60

TZ/E0/TT

Te/0e/01

22/0e/60

00ZS0T000TIS

002S0T000TIS

S¢T9000000G¢C

092Z90T1000TTS

092920002101

09¢9€000CTO0V

0TE€90000005¢

GEE92000900T

G9¢292000900T

§Z€92000%00T

dudd dId1LLod 10

IWY WILI
/LAY HOIOANI

9 $dovd

0£°081 ¢z/0T/11
S1°602 2z/87/01
$IYL0L dOUNTIA
007212 Ze/0T/11
$TYIOL JOaNIA
00°0SL LT ZZ/0T/1T
$IYIOL JOONIA
TELES'Y TZ/0T/11
TE LES'Y ce/ot/1t
{IVIOL ¥OaNIA
00°8¥¥ Ze¢/0T/11
$IVIOL WOONIA
¥ 209 cec/0T/11
vZ 209 ce/0T/1t
vz 209 ZZ/0T/11
IAY MOJHO IL¥A MHD

# MOEHD

WAN "O°d

dILvd "ANI

Z2g0Z/0T/1T OL

JAGHAN LNNO3DOY

Z¢0¢/v1/0T WOYWA

ONILSIT WUDIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA MdYd

LELEBET
¥Edd dITLLod 10
L90L86C
aIT FOVIIAEE dIToNd aITond
SISHL ON¥Q ZZ0oZ 43S TO
00-S66L5T00
HIIVHEH TTYNOILIVANID0 ddvMdz oo0oMad
LNIVW € ZZ0Z AON 10
B ZWD
INEWIADUNYH ALYAd0dd THANEHJ TIANIIA
dIVdEd ¥O0d WOOYHIVE 10
89TF16
YOL¥JIAd0 ¥0o0od TIYLSNI  TO
8£Z606
ONI SWILSAS d00d J00a
AGELIVE ? TIYD HOIAYAS 10
SECS
O¥ANg JAIIDILIA FTIMALNNOOD NAOOD
MOYYIVITIAHM 10
¥¥o961¥9
TIOS ONILLCd 1O
LEE6THO
SHTIYLS 3 ONILLAN JEdS 10
€2881F9
ONI Sd AYIESNOD JIAYASNOD
NOILJTHUDSHA WALI
# FOIOANI # ¥OANIA
0000S¥av plans
80:01:80 :EWIL

aTSI'1

zzoe/01/11

S dLYd



00 0F8‘S
00°0F8 ‘S

06°¢81

05°€8T1
06°€81

LZT°Z8L"L

00°8€
87°989
ST €k

v Sk
00°2ZF2’T
ZS 961
76 €L
96701
v 9
86°G
66901
8666
29°8
00°006
00" 0F
9¢° ¢
61°%19°2
0Z°9L% T
86°LT
90791
F9°1h
00°0TT
LZ°Z8L L

00°00¢

00°00¢
00°00¢

00°09€ ‘€2 ZZ/0T/1T
STYLOL JOANAA
05°€81 Z2/0T/11

CIVLOL JOINHA

Lz zeL'L 2T/0T/11
*TYIOL YOANHEA
00°00¢ ¢Z/0T/11

CIVLOL JOdNdA

90229

q0Zz9

70229

€0CZ9

¢Z/€0/01

Ze/12/01

¢e/0¢/01

2¢/0€E/60

§€¢90000900T

0T€9000000G6¢

£0€9000LLOTE
0€7900¥LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTT
€0e9000LL0TE
0EF900¥LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0OTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0TE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0E9000LLOTC
€0€9000LL0TC
0€¥9007LLOTC
£€0£9000LL0T2
€0€9000LL0TC
0EPO00FLLOTC
0E€F900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTT
0EF9007LLOTL
0E€EF900¥%LLOTE
§92900000001

€L4292000900T

ONIMOW LOVILNOD TO
ZZIST

ONI TYYONMYT O 3 O

JOOH dvdsSvias 10
CT6G5500NT

ALIIVS ¥ HITI XATIVA XOd

SHEITdANS YOINIS Z<¢
dI¥ML YOINIS T2
SHITdANS YOINIS 0¢
SHITAANS WOINIS 61
dI¥L JOINIS 8T
SUITAdNS ¥OINAS LT
SUITAANS WOINJIS 9T
SAITAANS ¥OINJIS GS1
SEITAANS YOINAIS FT
SHITIANS ¥OINIS E£T
SHITddNS ¥YOINAS TT
SYITdANS ¥OINAS TT
SHITAANS YOINIS OT
TYINEY SNd 60
SHITAANS YOINIS 80
SHITIANS JOINWUS LO
dIdL ¥YOINIS 90
dIML ¥OINAS SO
SdITddNS d0INIS O
dIYL YOINIS €0
dIdL J0INES Z0
JdIHSYIHIWIRW OOLS0D 10
Z22LO0

NSSY TYNOILVYN YMNVH QUIHL HLJATA
SENOYTd-N  TO0
9¥9¢26-9L

dTTIAYIIYN A0 SNOISISVA

NMYTO®D

TIVA X0d

IHILHLIIA

IS15vd

LAY WHLI
/IWY IOIOANI

L FEovd

LAY YDJFHD ALYd XHD

# MDEHD

JLYT “ANI

ZZ0¢/0L/11

oL

dIFWAN INOODJOY

Z2Z0¢/v1/01 WOdd

ONILSIT JDI0OANI dIVd
LOTYLSIA M¥vd FATSIT

NOTIILATEDSHAd WALI
# HOIOANI

# dOaNEA

0000Sba¥ Hens
80:0T:80 *HWIL
¢¢0Z/0T/TT :3L¥d



91798
91°98

8r 6v
8V ol

89°¢¢
89°€€

LE 6E
LE €€

76°0G¢
76709¢

€02l
£0°¢L

70798
70798

99°¢¢
99°¢E

48]
¥Z°Ss
00°06L"T
00°0GL‘T
00°0SL‘T
00 09€‘€C
00" 0¥8°S
00°0¥8°S
00°0¥8°S
00°0¥8°S
00°0¥8°G
00°0¥8°S

09°50L ¢Z/0T/1T
09°60L Zz/0T/11
09°50L ZZ/0T/1T
09°50L ZZ/0T/11
09790L ¢T/0T/T1
09°90L ¢Z/0T/1t
09°50L ZZ/0T/1T
09°S0L ¢Z/0T/11
09°50L Ze/0T/TT

VIYLOL J0dNdA
00°06L"T ¢2/0T/11

STYLOL ¥OdNdA

80229

80¢c9

802cY9

80Z¢c9

80c¢29

802¢9

802¢C9

80229

80229

L0czo

90zz9

9022Z9

ZZ/ET/0T

ZZ/ET/0T

cT/€1/01

¢C/eT/01

ZC/eT/01

zz/zr/ot

¢z/90/01

¢Z/v0/01

Z22/v0/01

z2T/20/11

ze/ve/o1

Zz/L1/0t

zZZ/01/0T

0T€9000000S¢C

092990008012

SrZ90000005¢

G¥Z900000052

S%29000000S¢

09Z9€00021TC

09Z9€000¢TTC

0929¢€000¢TTIC

09¢9T000CT0T

GE€Z90000900T

SE€Z9200009001

§€¢90000900T

G€¢90000900T

IWNY WILI
/IWY IDIOANI

8 S HOV¥d

00°09¢£ ‘€ ZZ/0T/11
00°09€‘¢€Z ZZ/0T/1t
00°09€‘€Z ZZ/01/11
IWY MOHHOD HLYA MHD

# MOHEHO

JLYd "ANI

2Z0Z/0T/IT OL

YAGWAN LNAODOY

Z20Z/F1/01 WOUd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dI¥d

LOTALSIA Mdvd

sg1ng INIOSTMNOTA 10
966TZ8LLEG
ONI¥ O 10
06TLZ69LFE
SHITddNS IV IS¥YId 10
Z8TLZO9LYE
SEITAdNS QIVY ILSYId 10
FLTLZ69LYE
SEITAANS dIVY LSYId 10
99TLZ6ILYE
LI¥ MNIYHS I¥YEH 10
££068G59LV6
sdindg 10
TL¥ZC669F6
ISYTIvE 10
00cT6LO9Y6
ISYTIIvE  T0
8TETBLIOTE
dEAONIVED ONITED
TOIINOD FSC00S ZZ AON 10
T€CLT
TOYINOD FS00D 66X eiScicia)
ONIMOW IOWHINOD 10
L0ZST
ONIMOW IJVYINOD 10
G0¢ST1T
ONIMCH LOYYINOD 10
96TCT
NOILJTUOSHA WALI
# HOIOANI # HOUNIA
0000S¥dY 4T
80:0T:80 *EWIL
AISTT ZZ0¢/0T/1T +dIvd



9L°9T1
9L79T1
G9°2Z8¢

26 1€~
[4

YR/
YAmcy4

667 €Y
65°€P

9€°8¢€
9€°8¢

88°€9
88°€S

68°08
68708

0oL
09 ¢l
0L°928°0T

007061
00°0SE ‘T

0L 9LV 6
0L 9LF ‘6
00°0ST

00°0ST
007061

9L 91 ZT/0T/1T

SIYIOL HOdNIA

G9°¢8¢ <T/0T/11
§9°¢8C ZZ/0T/11
G9°¢8¢ ZZ/01/T1
99°¢8¢ ZT/0T/TT
§9°¢8¢ ZZ/0T/TT
G9°¢8¢ ce/ot/1t
§9°¢8¢ ¢Z/0T/1T

PTYLOL WOANFEA
0L°9Z8°01 ZC¢/0T/1T
0792801 Ze/0T/11
TTYLOL ¥MOQNIA
00°0GT zz/8z/01

TIVLOL YOONIA

11229

012¢9

0tZeo

01229

0tces

01ceo

0TZe9

01229

60229

60229

cL1ZO

Z¢/11/0T1

gZ/S1/60

ZZ/S1/60

ZZ/61/60

2Z/02/60

Z2/¥1/60

ZZ/12/60

ZZ/€0/0T

22/92/071

zz/sz/ot

ce/2e/01

09290T000TIS

09292000210T

09292000¢CT0T

09¢9¢000¢11¢C

0929€000¢Z11¢

092920002101

09¢91000¢CT0T

092990008012

02.90000€00T

0Z490000£00T

0€49000000S¢

YIVdud LATIOL

00 ONILVIH %

LIAHID

JaIgHNT

TYLIW IAIHS

SYOOH

YIIWAT

STOOL

TIYMAIYH

SHOIAYAS LIATED LOdEd FWOH

ASNIDIT FIYMLIOS JTIATIIZINOCLS

HONVNILNIVA TIYMIIOS

NOILVIOdd0D ¥IALNIWOD SIHUVH

ILNIWISINGWIHTY L1009 AJLIAVS ZZ20Z

IWY WHELI
/LAY IOI0ANT

6 S HOvd

IWY MOUHD dL¥d MHD  #

MOFHD

WON "O°d

HIL¥Ad “ANI

ZZ0Z/0T/TT QL

zZ0Z/%1/01

YAIWAN INNODIY

HWOod4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIT M¥¥d dTISI'T

NOIIJdI¥DS3d

T0
L0GOT
ONIFGWNTd HWOH WOH
10
€0L0616
10
650€€06
10
€EL6FZ0G
0
€8ZEEOP
10
266C¢
10
9vyeeoe
T0
99ZF€E0T
OdddWH
10
£6Z0000LXISK
10
ZEFO000NWISH
STYIYH
10
zez0e100d
WYITTIMO MAIQ WYITIIMO
WILI
# IOIOANI  # HOUNIA
0000S¥FdY <ar
80:0T:80 :EWIL
¢20z/01/1T +3d1Yd



SP°L0Z
Sy Loe

GZ70€T
ST 0ET
00°LpC

00°0L
00°0L

00°Lg
00" LE

0076t
00°G¢

00°S¢
00°s¢e

00°G6¢
00°S¢

00°S€
00°s¢
8T1°18¢
8T T8¢
81" 18¢
00°GSL'Y
00°652°2
00°65z’'¢
0070052
00°00G6°C

QL LEE ZZ/0T/1T

0L LEE 2Z/0T/11

SIYI0L JOQNIA

00°LVC cZ/0T/11
00" Lve cZ/0T/11
00°L%Z Z¢/0T/11T
00" L¥C ZZ/0T/1T
00° LV ZZ/0T/11
00 Lve ¢T/01/11

PIVIOL ¥OaNEA
81 18¢ ¢e/0tT/1t
PTYLOL JOUNEIA
00°GSL'¥ Zz/0T/11
00°SGL'¥

¢Z/0T/11

SIVLOL JOaNdIA

¢1¢zo

G1229

71229

?1229

F1229

¥1229

71229

v1¢29

e1eed

[ARAA)

[AyAA]

NOILOEJSNI

NOILOEdSNI

NOILDEdSNI

NOILOAdSNI

NOILOUJSNIT

dTOIHEA

JTOIHHEA

dTDIHAA

dTOTHIA

JTOIHEA

SHIOJINN

SWEOJINN

ONI dIVTd 3 dASHEYM

8Z# LIND

Te# LINN

6T# LINN

ZZ# LIND

0Z# LINOD

NOILOWUASNI HTID2IHAA F# LINO

OTT NOILOAASNI dD0dL S WIL

ASTANYHOUEW dJTYSHET

dIvd

ANYAHOD 3 NYHLS I

3 LATIOL

SYIVdEd Wd HOHEW dY'TIS

ONI OSNIFWNTd JAILYAONNI

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

8r0ece0c

9802060¢

gIIYSIVA

STotol

0G8¢t6T

€E6LEGT

869€6T

Te9tel

9G9€6T

ANGLSWIL

6880F%

NIALST

g0EY

882ZF

WNTAONNI

LIWY WELI
/IWY FOIOANI

0T +g2¥d

IWY ¥MOUHD Hd1¥d ¥MHD

# MOHHO

ZZ0Z/01/1T O&L

£0£900T9L0TC
2z/92/60
S6T92000900T
zz/82/60
0EE9FC0O0ETOT
2Z/81/01
0EE9FO000ETOT
2Z/€T/01
0£€9%000€T0T
2Z/T1/0T
0EE9V000ET0T
2Z/G0/0T
0€ESP000ETO0T
Z22/50/01
0EE9FC00ETO0T
2Z/%0/01
000S0TQ00TTIS
22/22/80
09Z92000¢101
2Z2/LZ/01
09299000800%
ZZ/L0/01
YAGANN LNAODDY
JLYA CANT
Z220Z/v1/01 WOdd
ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Mdv¥d

dTSIT

NOILdI¥OSEd WILI

# IOTOANI # YOUN3IA

0000S¥av +aI
80:0T:80 *4UNWIL
zz0g/01/11 +3dL¥d



FL™9¢€
PL™9¢

68702
68°0C
0G"€0F ‘S
06°€0%’S
06" €07 S
S6°86
S6°89
96789
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°000°T
007661
0076971
00°6¢1
91°1cE
91" 1¢¢
91 Tet
00088

00088
00°088

69°0¥9

T2 IveE’T

HIYLOL

06 €0V 'S

TIYLOL

56 ' 8S

FIVIOL

00°000°T

FTYLOL

007691

FTYLOL

9T Tce

FIYLOL

00°088

ce/1e/0T G91¢9

ZZ/%0/1T 8L1¢9
FOANEIA

ZZ/0T/11 1¢cee
JOONIA

ZZ/0T/1T 0zzeco
JOANHIA

Ze¢/O0T/11 61229
JOUNHEA

cT/0T/11 81229
JOUNEA

zZ/0T/1T L1229
JOONTA

¢Z/0T/11 91229
FOANIA

LAY WAL
/IAY ADIOANT

TT  d9v¥d

LY ADHHD

4I¥d MHD # MOWHD

09¢91000C1T0T
Z2/6T/60
09299000801TC
¢Z/S8Z/L0
€0€90ETVLOTC
2C/90/0T
GEEOr000£10T
Ze/1e/01
0TE2000000G2
ZT/vT/¥0
€L292000900T
ZZ/10/11
0EP90F0ECO0TT
ZZ/61/0T
S2€9c0002001
ZZ/L0/0T
WON "0°d JAGWAN INNO2DY
AL¥d “ANI

ZZ0Z/0T/1T OL ZZ0Z/¥1/01 WOdd

ONILSIT UDIOANTI dIvd
LOTULSIA MAdvd

dOLS ¥OOd ? NND ILVIAH TO
0Zv8e
SHEIT44dNs 3 INI¥Vd 10
£CFSE
SAIYNIH FIYNIN
SIMIHS SS 10
829TL
ONI ¥YIMSIY0dS NOHIVIVW NOHLVAYR
TYINTI MNVI HOY0L TO
FSCIvZCE
ONI INJAWJINDE % S¥9 HANIT SVYOHANIT
EDIAYIS 3 INIVW TO
gL00¢c0¢
NOIIDIAMId ONINLHOIT NINIHOIT
SOVTIA MOd 10
PI76T
ONI dddT JALEIAdI]
SASSYTD ¥I0X 2¢0¢ 445 10
2202d3Es
IMSMOTIYY "W NHJIYM  MSMOTUVM
SHIEL 10
1534748
00 AJESYAN IINVANYA  NAMVANTA
NOILdIYDSHU WHLI
# FOIOANI # HOUNIA
00005FdY azt

dTSIT

80:0T:80 *HUWIL

zz0e/01/11

dLYa



SAITANS 3 YUNVITD NIYdd

FIYMAUYH dN0V'1d

SHIYALLYY

SAITIANS ONIINIVA 3 ODNINVITO

YANYITO ¥ STOOL

SUITddNS ONINVITO

SHITAANS 3 TYISXHTA

do0d 400

d3Lsnd dIv

dHITIS

ST00L

SAITIINS AIV LSdTA

OSIA dVYId

HIVMOIVE 3 STOOL

LY3IS LETIOL

NOILdI¥OSHEd WALI

10

10

10

10

10

T0

10

T0

10

10

T0

TO

0

10

10

r866¢

6T66¢€

6066€

2586¢€

6ZG6t

£8F6¢E

441

T9T6€

IGT6¢€

9868¢€

0868¢

ZG88¢€

0588¢€

18G8E

dZrp8E

¥7°90¢ GZZ91000CT0T
¥¥ 902 T2 IPE’T ¢e/v0/1T 8LTC9 ZZ/6T/0T

¥G 18 €L2920009001
FS 1S 69°0F9 ZZ/12/01 S91¢9 ¢e/81/01

68°8€T 092910002101
68°8€T TZTFE’T ZT/v0/1T 8LTZO ZZ/81/0T

857 V1I¢C SgzotoooeToT
8G°F1Z T2 The‘T e/ v0/11 8LTZY cT/LT/0T

LS°8T 09¢91000210T
LSBT TZ°1vE‘T ZzZ/%0/11 8LTZ9 Z2Z/T1/01

SE€°699 0929900080T¢
GE'696 Tz 1ve’1 ZZ/%0/1T 8L1Z9 Z2Z/01/01

8L SV 092990008012
8L°G¥ 12 IpE’T ZT/v0/1T 8LTCY 2e/S0/01

267921 09¢90T000TTS
267921 69°0F9 ce/1e/01 S91¢9 ZZ/v0/0T1

0z ee 09Z9T000CT0T
0z zg 69°0F9 z2Z/1Z/0T1 59129 ZZ/v0/01

62°0T 09z9c000¢TTC
62°0T 697079 22/12/01 S91Z9 <C/0€/60

ELTLE 0929900080TC
eLTLE 697079 ze/ie/ot 99129 ¢zZ/0€/60

Z1°S6 972900000062
Z1°S6 69°0%9 Zz/1z/0t1 S9129 ZZ/81/0T

26797 09¢2900080TC
26°9% 697009 ce/1e/0t S9129 zT/82/60

9Z°€¥h 09¢9¢000¢T1e
9C €¥ 69°0F2 z2Z/12/01 S91C9 ze/ee/60

L6°651 09¢9T000210T
L676G1 697079 ce/12/01 G9129 ZZ/61/60

LAY WALI RON "0°d YIAGWON LNNO2DY
/IWY dOIOANI LAY MOJHD dI¥d FMHD # XOJHD HI¥A "ANI

Z¢0z/0T/1T OL <2Z0¢/P1/0T WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIv¥d
[ASENCIS) 4|

LOTYLSIA Mdvd dAISIT

# HOIOANI

00006¥%d¥
80:01:80
ze0e/0t/1t

# JOANIA

+dI
CHWIL
ELvd



PETCLT
FE CLT
00°2¢¢
00°2ze
00 cze
Le"L9¢

66°88T
66°88T

00781~
00°8T-

86796
86°96
00°0L6°S6
00°046°S6
00°0L6S6
05°208°T

0S8 LZY
0S°LCh

SLT8LL
SLT8LL

GC°96%
SZ°969S
06°186°T

287€9
Z8°€£9

68729
68°29

61°9%¥8°C ¢e/1e/01
STYLOL JOONFEA
00°¢cce TT/¥0/1T

SIVLOL J0UN3A

L6719 ZZ/0T/1T
L6°L9C ZT/0T/T1T
L6°L9¢ ¢e¢/0T/1T

PIYLOL YOdNIA
00706756 ¢e/0t/1t

STYLOL JOONJIA

06-°zZ08'T Ze/0T/1T
05°208°T ZZ/0T/1T
06 Z08'T ¢C¢/01/11

SINLOL JOaNdIA

99129

6LTCY9

vcee9

4444

¥cceo

€229

2eee9

[A444-

zzeeo

ce/v0/0T

¢¢/10/90

¢e/ve/0t

cz/9¢/01

Z¢/6T/0T1

zz/to0/0t

ce/S0/0T

ZZ/S0/01

zz/50/01

¢e/1z/0t

ZZ/12/01

€099€100900T

0€EF900FLLOTE

SEEOP000ETOT

SEEIF00QETOT

GEE9F000ETIOT

09492000800V

§¢e92000900T

GCe92000900T

GZ€9c000900T

0929€0002T1IC

0929€000¢T1IC

INY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

€T <HO¥d

TZ2°TIvE’T ZT/H0/11
TZ°1pe’T zZ/v0/1T
LAY MOFHD dLv¥d XHO

# MOHHD

HIYAd TANI

Z2zZ0e/0T/1T Ol

HIIRWAN INQODOY

Z220Z/v1/01T Wodd

ONILSIT HOIOANI QIVd

LOTYLSIA M¥Vd dTSIT

IVHH INIVA O JUAId  TO
?00006890LT-C2700T
S¥D YODIN DYODIN
dI¥dg MOINAS TO
cecrect
SYNOL 3 AWTTOUL FATIIAGEdYN JEIJIN
LISOdHEd H¥0D % XY¥IALLVE T0
616908-€VEY
LISCdUd AJ0D TO
797908-¢¥FEY
JTIIHS ALIAVS 3 A¥Q TIO STIOOL 10
¥60S08-€EFET
YdUYN - ANVdWOD SI¥¥d ANINNID Y4YN
LNAWIOVYTIdHE AVMHIYA AOOMAIELEY 10
69¢L-ZC
NOIIONYLSNOD AHJYNW ODAHIUNRW
NOILYDIYYY SATHId JIZIMIINIM TO
£€G682¢1
SAS NCILVOIYYI 9 AZIYIINIM 10
[AL:r4AN
NOILVOIMYI NNITOGOOM FZIYIILNIM 10
1982CT
“0D NOILVYOTHHI LISIWIATIANN WIITTINNW
SIHDIT 10
S600F
SHMYILS 3 dJdvl 10
9800F
NOILJTI¥OSEd WIALI
# EDIOANT # JOANHA
0000SPaV *qrl
80:0T:80 *HWIL

¢e0c/0T/11

FHLYd



68°8LC

6T ELT
6T €LT

0L760T
0L760T
00°€€0°C
00°€€0°T
00°€€0 ‘2
00°5¢e
007526
00°6¢6
61°9v8’e

L9107
L9710F

90°8L
0¢°vec
9z ¢1¢E

18786
18785

Zr Il
Zy T IL

197921
19°9¢1

§8°96¢
58°96¢

£€6°01¢
0€°G6T'T
€2°90% ‘1T

$TYLOL "OaNIA
68°8LT Ze/0T/11
68°8LC ZZ/0T/11
TTYLIOL d0aNdIA
00°€€0’T zz/oT/1t
PIYI0L MOANIA
00°526

cZ/0T/1t

STYLOL JOONAEA

Leeeo

L2229

9z¢2c9

GZZT9

9912Z9

991¢9

99129

99T¢9

991¢9

991¢9

Z22/0€/60

ze/oe/o0t

Ze/Le/en

¢c/0¢/01

ZZ/90/0T

zz/s0/0t1

ze/s0/0T

2C/S0/0T

zz/Ss0/01

Zz/s0/0T1

ZZ/v0/0T

GELOF000ETOT

SEEOVO00ETOL

€L¢92000900T

0€L90000005¢

€099600080T¢

€0990000000T
€099000000T¢

€099¥T00L0ZT

€0996100L02C

£0992000%001T

£0992000900T

€0990T000TTS
€099TTOOTTIS

FIVAEY MONdL 10

INY WALI
/LAY IOIOANI

FT -d0vd

61°9¥8°'C Z22/12/0T
61°9%8°2 22/12/01
61°9¥8°¢C 2Z/12/01
61°9%¥8°2 2e/12/01
61°9F8°C zz/1Z/01
61°9¥8°¢C ¢Z/1e/0t
6179782 zz/te/0t
LAY XJ3HD HL¥a HMHD

# MOHHD

JL¥YQ TANI

Z2Z0¢/0T/TT 0L

dHIWON LNOOJOY

ZZ02/71/0T WOd4a

ONILSIT HIDIOANI JIVd

LOINISIQ A49vd

LL82ZD
SIdvd 10
00T€9T
qyod 993M AEMO¥d AAMOVd
HONAd TYITUOWIN 1O
€OvES
S1ONQ0Yd dYASITT SAOLAN SACLAN
FYYMIIOS dASNI 2IT ATYEIUYNO 10
T069€0
ONI SNOIINTOS MILYUION  MELVEON
d¥1s €0
19966602789-22900T
dLo 0dd 20
¥Id 239 10
6GL8EV8EBBI-ZZS00T
NYJAYL NATENYEE 10
Z000T100L0E9~ZZS00T
ASH ¥MIANIX/AITZIEAN 10
LO000TI0T6LSY-CZS00T
FIOVIYD SMUvd 10
Z0Z6FTTITI861~-22S00T
IVAH S¥da¥d 10
80000662000-2¢2S001T
dOHSO¥d gd 20
SM 10
B0T68E9VTEL-CCRO0T
NOTIILATYDISHA WHLI
# FOIOANI # YMOUNEA
00006¥dY Heas
80:0T1:80 :dWIL
qATSIT 2202/01/11 :d1¥d



00°0ST
66°GC

oL ez
00°6LE
€1°68T°T
00°50¢€
00°ST
917 LT
GLTG96°T
06798
00°0¢
8678
66°¢
66°6G
00701
L6°LT
00°§
ZL7686°T
86°6€

L6 L9
00°L2¢
66°¢
00°0€¢C
0s-ce
SO0°vT
00°9T
00°S€E
Z1°6€€’8

00°9L9
00°9L9
00°9L9
00°0F9°S
00°0F9°S
00°0F9°S
80 k&

80°vE
80" v

99168 °¢e Ze/0T/1t
TIYLOL YOANIA
00°9L9 zZ/0T/1L
TIYLIOL YOANIA
00°0%79°S ¢z/0T/11

SIVIOL JOaNJIA

ZZ/%0/11

0€ZZ9

62229

8cge

0812C2

Ze/01/01

2Z/1€/0T

2e/vc/01

ZZ¢/12/01

0€L900000052
SEEOFO00ETOT
SEEOFO000ETOT
SEEOF000ETOT
0Z2490000€00T
SLT900000001
SLT90000000T
€0€9000LL0TT
0EF900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTT
€0£9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TE
€0€2000LLOTC
£€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
0EF900¥7LLOTE
SLT9000000TC
€0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0OTC
0EF900FLLOTE
€0£9000LL0TE
€0£9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
0€EF900¥LLOTE
0€P9007LLOTE

0€F9020£601TT

§2€9200090071

0T0T0000000T

$L00d
HJd0.L
HOLIMS AY

q94 O0dWVH ¢
ONIL
ASNAIXH
SAITANS
dTdL
SUITddNS
SHITddns
SHIT4NS
SHITAdNs
SUITddns
SHITdANS
S3ITd4NS
SHITIANS
dIdlL

SAIT44ANS
SHITTdANS
SUITddNS dTdl
SYITdANS
SHITdANS
SHITddNS

dI4L

dIdL

SESSYTD SSANLIJA JOINIS

AIOM HEUL L

N

INIWADVTIdHES HOA¥d ¢

A1dI¥s  LZ
3 O9IL 9¢
MYIVIdd  §¢
SMAIL ¥C
¢0C d43s €<

S04 dor  <¢
ONILIHIN TZ
YOINAS 02
JOINAS 6T
JOINHS 8T
"dOINES L1
JOINEIS 971
JOINIS ST
JOINES ¥l
YOINES €1
JOINAS T
¥OINdS TT
JOINAS 0T
SYAMOTI 60
JOINAS 80
YOINAS L0
JOINIS 90
JOINIS S0
YOINIS FO0
YOINIS €0
YOINFS <20
YOINMS 10

¥Z56¢£-2CLD0
"¥°N SNIZILID S9d
2z 120 10
0%
TTIASHYI-ANIS [ XTTOH
OVdLNOD 10
z209¢
OILVECdY¥0D JHEL d 3 ¥
¢/1¢/01 10
CZTC0TADAYd

SYMMEYd HLEAVZITH

LIDSHY

TTYASAYE

HEIILAS T

ISYMMHAL

INY WALI
/IWY ADI0ANT

ST :HUDVd

LY MOUHD HIvd MHD

# MOEHD

dI¥d "ANI

ZZ0Z/0T/1T OL

Ze0z/v1/01

JEIWNAN LNNODDY

WO

ONILSIT IJIOCANI QIv¥d

IDIHLSIq Mdvd

NOT L

dTSIT

dI¥0SHA WHLI
# FOIOANI

# JOaNIA

0000S¥dY Hens

80:0T:80
ceoez/ot/1t

SUNIL
BRCh A fe)



G9°L8
€7 89
Z1°96¢
TP GEE
ceSL
00°588
09°01T
06°0L
0T ¢1T
96°80¢€
960t
T RET
0E" 1%
Le el
917961
9L 8LZ
9L 8Le
0S°9¥%1
687791
[ ARNA]
€C°6ST
6L FET
6E€°FET
S9°T191
06°GL
0G°GL
7€ 05
Fcr96¢
€6°88¢
S67€9
SLTEE-
SLTELS
L0°668'T
TE° 997 ‘71 99° 199 ‘¢¢g
00799
L Le
82 C1
82°CT
90°7¥
v LL
ST L
¥0"F
00°PFT
9L76€£8
60°6
0s°LE
Z1-6€€'8 99" 1G9 ‘Z¢E
LWY WALI

/LAY HOIOANI IWY MOEHD

91T +3DYd

S0990000000T
90990000€00T
£0990000£00T
S099%1T00LCCC
S099210060T¢
£0990000000T
S099¢T00%00T
50998100L0¢C
S0992000900T
G0990T000TIS
G0998100L0¢2¢C
S0990T000TIS
S099€T00900T
509920009001
G099¢100601TC
§099000000T2
S0990000000T
G0995000000T
£099¢000900T
£0990000£00T
S099%100L0¢C
§0999100L0¢CC
S0996100L0CC
§0998T00L0CC
S099000000T¢
509900000001
90990000£00T
£0990000€00T
S099¥%1T00L0CC
S099€10060TC
0ZL90000800T
02L20000€00T
S0990000000T
ZZ/0T/11 0€zzoe ZZ/01/01
081900000052
0119200000001
021900009001
021900000001
02190000000T
SLT90000000T
087900000001
0TT90000F%00T
0TT30000%00T
02L90000€00T
00£90000000T
0T¥20000000T
ZZ/0T/TT oezzo ¢Z/0T/01
YHIWON LNNODOY
AIL¥d MHS # YOUHD dI¥d “ANI

Z202/0T/1T OL Z20Z/v1/01 KWOdd

ONILSTT UDIOANT dIV¥d

dNOHd Dd

JT19Y¥s Od

LANJILNI Dd

TIEWNYD % LINYHLNI HINOHd NIIAVL
AL dTIY0 AdD

YIIII IINYIINT

INCHAITAL INIVW dd
ANOHIYTHL WAISOW

dINOHd SXdYd

UNOHd 99

HNOHJITIL WAISOW
INOHJETHL 94

ANOHJHTHL INIYW €Y
ANOHJTTIL SHUVd

HUNOHdITHL JdD

dINCHadTdL O

INOHJHTHL dd90D

LANMIINT 3 HANOHd T ddAId
LANJIINI SAIVd

IIANYILNT 0D

UNOHd NYIAVILI NIIINTAd
INOHd HLIWSHMOVTH

ENOHd JHUNHX/ATTZLIIN
ANOHd WNASOW I04HEd

ANOHd 2"

INOHd Dd

AL ITEVO D4

LANJILNI 2o

TIEWNYD 3 LANJELNI HINOHd NYIAVL
AL JTI¥D 440

ANQJIHE XYL SHTVS

JIYMLAOS LNITHdUNIA
SAOYYHD ENOHd TTHD ZZ 90V

JLALILSNI YWdad
NOILJIYFOSANS ¥IIVdSMEN
ASNEAXT IONTYIINOD
USNHEAXHT HONIIITANOD
ASNIIXT HONTJYHANOD
33 ATHINOW WOOZ
OLVANA

HHd FDNYHOXI NOTHI0A
MIdHEEA

TIYMIIOS

STEFYT ONITIVR

aY NOOYM HWODTHM

NOILdIdOSHEd WALI

LOTELSIA MI¥d JTISIT

€¢
[43
i€
0€
6¢
8¢
Le
9¢
S¢
144
1 X4
e
j%4
0¢
61
8T
L1
91
ST
7T
€T
[
it
0T
60
80
Lo
90
S0
70
€0
z0
10

d756£-22L00

6¢
8¢
LE
9¢
13
vE
23
[43
€
0t
6¢
8¢

Y¥ZG6€-¢<100

# IOIOCANI  # JOANFA
000057d¥ +dI
80:0T1:80 *EWIL

zz0Z/0T/1T 4LV



0062
9% ¥8
9 p-
By GTT
80 F-
v0° 20T
8% 66¢€
00" €L
96 LTI
€Z°9¥8 6 99°169 ‘¢g
88°'€Z

88°€2

68°€TT

SE°0-

8075

€0°€T

8G°GI§

L9°GES

8G°G1S

8G°GTS

85°G1§

9L°8

0T°€02

G1°8

59°9¢

£6°60T

00°0€

SF°0T

9¢-1¢

88 €€

£8°05

89°6¥

£5°89

80°LT

00192

00°192

00°66

00°0€€

LO"OLT

Zr 161

6G FhL

0Z 08T

T0 95T

T0 951

99187

G9°L8

TE 997 ¥ T 99°TG9‘Z¢E

0619000000071

SLT32000900T

§LT9Z000900T

SLT92000900T

GLT9¢000900T

GLT9Z000%00T

0€T900009001

0ET90000900T

GLT8Z000%00T

zZ/0T/1T 0€cCz9 zz/01/01

0L2900000012
042900000001
G9T90000000T
021900000001
0LZ90T000TIS
0ZT90000000T
021900000001
0€190000500T
021900000001
021900006001
0¢130000000T
02T1%0000000T
0219000000071
021900000001
021900005001
0Z190000000T
0ZT90000000T
021900006001
021900000001
021900005001
0ZT90000000T
02T90000500T
0ZT20000000T
0Z190000000T
0Z2€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
02€92000900T
02€920009001
G0995000000T
£09920009001T
£0990000¢001
S099%100L0CC
G0994T00L0CC
§0996100L0DZC
S0998T00LOCC
509900000012
¢T/0T/11

0€czo ZZ/01/01

HSINATIHIOLNY SSVY4I
ASNIAXT JAVLS
ANNJdFY XVIL SHIVS
USNHAXE JAVILS
ANQJTY XYL SITVYS
ASNIAIKT JAVLS
YUYNIWIS JdYVLS
TYIYALYH AdNLS
ISNHAXT JdVLS

SHITddNS dDTJJA0

SAITIdNS UDIJAO

USNHIXH ONILAEW

ANNIIY XYL STTIVS

SAITIINS HOIAJAO

ASNAJXH HONHIHTANOD

ASNHAXE IINIIIINOD

ASNIAIXT JONTIHANOD

ASNHAXHE HONIIIINOD

HASNEJXE HONTIHANOD

ASNIJXT FONTITINOD

ASNIAXE HONAIFANOD

ASNHAAXE FONTITINOD

ASNEIXE HONTAHLANOD

HASNEAXA HONIITANOD

ISNEAXE HONTIHANOD

IXYL

HASNEIXE HONHIHINOD

ISNIJXT FONIIIINOD

HASNHIAXHE HONAIFAINOD

HASNHAXE FONIIIINOD

ISNIAXE HONIIHANOD

ASNAdXE HONTITINOD

ASNIAXE FONTAHTAINOD

A0Fd 3 HSYYEL INIVW DO Z20¢ dES
A03d 3 HSVYYL LNIVW 0¥ ¢Z0¢ d3S
A0HEY 3 HSYYL LNIVR g9 2Z20¢ 43S
HSYEL HOVYVYD SJd0 2207 d4S
ANMIINI 3 INOHd INIVW 0d ¥IAIY
LINJAINI SXdvd

LENJEIINI 2D

ANOHd NYHAVL

HINOHd HLIWSAOVTId

ENOHd YHAANIA/AETZLAN

INOHd WAISOW

INOHd DY

60
80
L0
90
S0
v0
€0
Z0
T0
02G6€-22L00

69
89
LS
29
S9
¥9
€9
Z9
19
09
69
89
LS
96
S8
7S
1)
4]
18
0s
oF
8%
Ly
9F
Sk
A4
%4
v
17

23

NOILATYOSAd WALT

IWY WHLI

/IWY EDIOANI LAY YMOEHD

LT -d9¥4

WON "0°d YHIIWAN INNODOY

HL¥d MHD # MOHHD HLYQT “ANI

Z2¢0z/0T/TT OL <Z20C/v1/0T WO

ONILSIT UOIOANI dIvWd

LOIYLSIO MY¥d ETISIT

# IDIOANI # HOaNdA

00006Fd¥Y +al
80:01:80 HWIL
Z2Z0Z/0T/11T -4L¥d



007601 §92920009001 HIOYYHD XYALLYH 9§
00"6€ 9929Z000900T YOLdYAY A¥ILLYE §S
L979LT 062920009001 SAITFILIVYE WOIHLIT ¥S
96°L8 S¥29000000S5¢ SLIM dIV ILSYdId €9
86 70T €0€90€TVLOTE SHITdANS SS 9
[4 314 GZZ9210060TZ SHITAANS ONINVATO TG
0€°08¢ 0EF90029L0TE dI¥L dIdI1d 0§
66799 0E¥90029L0TE d1dl aT31d 6%
887°6TT €0€900TVLOTE SNIF JOVdOLS 8F
007081~ E0E900TVLOTC LIgEAD  L¥
66°C2 €0€90€TVLOTE SEITdANS SS 9%
807 0¢ €0E90€TIVLOTE SAITIANS SS S¥
LT 60¢ €0€9001TvLOTC SHITIANS WA ¥
6E°F 0L290000000T SHTAVILIS €F
6€E° b 0L29000000TZ SATAYLS <CF
Le ¢ 04290000000T SATAYLS 1IF
6F°0T €0€90€TFLOTT S911d4dns SS 0P
00" LT €0E90ETFLOTE SHITd4Ns SS 6¢€
00 6€L 0TT90000000T AWNIYd NOZYWY 8¢
897981 €0€9001VLOTC SHITAINS WW LE
007081t €0€900TFLOTE SNId HOVJOLS 9¢€
07 "LTT €0€90€TVLOTC SEITdANs S5 St
86°0C— €0€9080TLOTC LIJIID  ¥E
6% 9% €0€9001TVLOTC SAITINS €€
0697 €0E€90ETVLOTE SUITAANS C¢E
28799 €0€90¢CTLOTC ddvL 1€
06°090°T 0€¥S00TFLOTE TYLNIY SHIIYLVTANI Q¢
67 8%0°T €0€900TFLOTC SdITddNs WW 6C
86°0Z €0€9080TLOTC SUITddNS TIvELd0S 8¢
66°F¢E €0€9G6TTLOTL Sdnd  L¢
66°8 €0E9S6TTLOTC SANVILSIIM 9¢C
007681 0E€EPI00FLLOTC dIdL ¥F0INIS §¢
00°s¢ 061900000001 HSINITIIIOLNY SSVdI 72
00°5¢ 0619000000071 HSINITIFIOLNY SSYdI €&
00°S¢ 06190000000T HSINITIIIOLNY SS¥dI <<
00°0G88°T 0EV900FLLOTE dI¥L JOINIS 12
00°88 €0€9000LL0TC SHITIANS YOINIS 0¢
e L €0€9000LLOTC SAITdANS YOINJIS 61
00°G¢ 06T90000000T HSINATdHIOLNY SSY4dI 8T
00°G92 061900000001 HSINATATIOILNY SSYdAI L1
76 0¢T 0E€F900¥LLOTE dIdL ¥OINHES 91
00°S¢ 06190000000T HSINITITIOLNY SSYdI GT
00°s¢ 06T190000000T HSINITIIIOLNY SSYdI  F1
[ ANNN 06190000000T HSINATdHIOLNY SSYdI €T
00°g¢ 061900000001 HSINFIdHHOINY SSYdI €T
0C ¢0s £42920009200T SNDIS 1T
00°6¢ 06T90000000T HSINITJIIOLAY SS¥YdI 0T
€2°9¥8°6 99159 ‘Z¢ ZZ/0T/11 0€Z2Y Zzz/01/01 2Z2G66€-2TL00
IWY WALT WON "0°d YIWAN LNOODJOY NOILdIHOSHET WHLI
/IWY JDIOANT IWY MOWHD AL¥d MHS # MOWHOD HJIYA TANT # HOIOANI # dOaNEA
2Z02/0T/1T Ol ZZ0g/PT/0T WOdd
0000S¥dY ‘a1
ONILSIT HOIOANI dIv¥d 80:0T:80 -UAIL

8T ydV¥d IDIALSIA Muv¥d ATISI'T ¢Z0Z/0T/1T :3LY¥d



00°000‘¥%

00°000 ‘¥ 00° 000’V

00°G66 ‘€

00°02Z¢
00°0z¢E 00°G66°¢€
00°SZL
00°5ZL 00°666°¢€
00°GLV'T
00°GLY'T

0070562 00°G66 €

997169 ‘Z¢

8€°09
66761
6L°€ET
66°80T
667961
6G°0F
8L TE
69°70T
8678
L6°8
00°9
66"
89 FL
89° 1L
00°LT
66791
96°0%T
96 0FT
e
L' L
86°8
S6°9
S6°9
¢STST
087665
0€°08T-

€2°9¥8 6 99159 ‘Z¢

2e¢/1Z/01

FTYLOL JOQNIA

ZZ/0T/1T

ZT/0T/ 11

¢z/0t/1t

SIVLOL JOdNUA

ZZ/0T/1T

08L9%000C 1OV

06%90000¢001

0ZL90000E00T

06%90000€0T2
06F90000€£00T

£€0£900065L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0£9000GL0TZ
£€0€900T9L0TZ
€0€900T9L0TE
£0€9000GL0TE
£0€9000SL0TC
042900000012
0L290000000CT
0L29000000T¢
0L290000000T
0L29000000T¢C
042900000001
0.22000000TC
042500000001
0L29000000T1C
0L290000000T
0Lz9000000TC
0LZ90000000T
0L2900000012
0L2%000000T¢
0L290000000T
0L290000000T
0429000000071
€0E90ETRLOTL

aNd JONYIVE IJIT TLYD

00 INAWAINDH ¥ONFL TYNOIODEY

HOVE0LS dNOTO 27 AON

d93 G9€ SW Z¢ AON

ONILTINSNOD YHLNIWOD ZZ AON
ONILTASNOD ¥IAINGWOD ZZ AON

ONI ‘SHUDIAYIS ¥ILNGWOD LOV¥IY

SHUITAdNS TOOHOSHEd
SHITddNS d9dd
SHIT4dANS dA2d3

SHITddNS TOOHOSHAd
SHITAANS dDdF
SHAI'1ddns doqd

SHITANS TOOHOSTEd

SEITddNS TOOHOSHAd

SHIT44AS FDTJIIO
SIITIANS HDIAJO
SHITdANs H2IA40
SHITAdNS HOTIJAA0
SqIYD ¥IY¥d
SAQYYD VIvVd
SHITddNS HOIJAJA0
SAITAdNS HOIAA0
¥ddvd AdOD
Jadvd X402
SHEITA4NS dIId440
SdITdANS {DIJ4A0
SHITAANS dDOIJJI0
SHIT4dAS F0IAIO0
SUITdANS I2IJJI0
¥yddvd AdOD
dEd¥d A40D
LIqHEED

T0
g5L€8S

NALOET

10

85L9

10
LSLY

z0
T0
9GLS

OLOVHEE

LS

NOILdIYISHd WHLT

LWY WHLI

/IWY HDTOANI LAY MOFHD

6T :dD¥d

dL¥d MHD

L9729 ¢Z/22/60

T€ZCe ZZ/1o/1t

T€£ZCO ZZ/T0/TT

TE229 ZZ/T0/1T

0€229 Z¢/0T/0T
WAN "0°d

# AOFHD dI¥d "ANI

2z0Z/01/1T 0Ol

HEGHAN LNNODJOY

Ze0Z/vT/0T WOWd

ONILSI'T IOIOANI dIvVd
LOTYLSId MY¥d dTSIT

# HOIOANI # JOANIA

00006¥d¥Y g
80:0T:80 :*HUWIL
ZZ0¢/0T/TT +dL¥d



807 0%1
807 0%1

80" ¥
00°9¢€T
807 0FT

807 0% 1
80°0FT

91°08¢
91°08¢

807 0FT
B0 0FT

Z0°8€T
Z0°8¢ET

80°0FT
80°0FT

91°08¢
917082

00°8%¢C
00°8¥F¢C

9€°FF
9 bF

00°8¥%¢C
00°8%¢

00°8%¢
00°8¥%<¢
00°9LS
00°9LS

00°9LS

00°000‘F

Py EVS’S cez/8z/ot
Py EF9 ‘S zZ/82/01
B EF9 ‘S 72/82/01
PEEF9‘S 2z/82/01
Py EP9 ‘S 22/82/0T
PETEFS’S ze/8z/0T
PE EF9 ‘S zz/82/01
FFTEF9 ‘S Ze/8z/01
00°88F°T 2e/¥0/11
PrUERS’S ze/8e/0T
00°88F'T 2T/v0/T1
00" 88% ‘T ze/v0/1T

PIYIOL WOdNIA
00°9LS ¢z/01/1t

FIYLOL 9OaNdIA

FLTCS

yLTICO

7LIC9

PLTZO

PLTZO

FLTIZY

7LTZ9

FLIZO

8129

7LTZ9

181¢9

18129

[AxA4

ZZ/91/60

ZZ/91/60

¢Z/91/60

ZT/91/60

¢C/91/60

2z/91/60

¢Z/91/60

ZZ/91/60

z2e/ve/01

zz/L0/60

¢e/0¢/60

2z/50/80

¢Z/S0/01

0EF9000000LE

0€¥2000000LZ
0€¥2000000L2

0€¥9000000LT

0E€F9000000LC

0€F9000000LE

0Er9000000LC

0€¥9000000LT

0E€F9000000LT

0€P900TFLOTC

0€¥2000000LC

£€0€90008L0CC

0€¥9000000LT

G22Z9£000¢TTIC

HOIAYHS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

IWY WALI
JIWNY dDIOANI

0¢ +HEDVd

LAWY MOUHD AL¥d AHD

# MOHUHD

dLYd "ANI

¢z0Z/01/1T  OL

HHHWNAN LNAODOY

2¢20¢/%1/0T WO¥a

ONILSIT dJ0IOANI dIV¥d

LOTYLSIA Md¥d ATSIT

S906LF8
INFWILSQLAY Tand 20
HOIAYIS NOIIVLINYS ATHINOW 10
F906LV8
FOIAYIS NOILVIINVS ATHINOW 10
€906L78
ADIAYHS NOIILVIINYS THLINOW TO
2906L7V8
JOIAYES NOILVYLINVS XTHLNOW TO
T906LV8
HOIAYES NOILYLIINYS ATHINOW 10
0906LF8
IOIAYES NOILVLIINVS ATHINOW TO
6506L78
HOIAYHES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO
8506L78
SLATIOL HTIYLI0d 10
ETILSLY8
HOIAYEAS NOILVLIINVS XTHINOW TO
SL6ZLE8
LATIOL WIHVLY0d SAVYA LOdAd  TO
SCILSPS
IATIOL LNO IHDIN TYNOILYN 10
GEITTIFS
ONI NOIIYIINVS "OIAYHES 32IAdES
SLONAOYd ¥3d¥d 10
SotEC
ONI ‘SHITddNs NOY dNSNLY
NOILAIY2SHd WALI
# dOTIOANI # YOANIA

0000S¥d¥Y ‘a1
80:0T1:80 -H{WIL
ZZ0Z/0T/1T -davd



91°'8
00°2LZ
91°08¢

80°F
00°9¢1
80°0F%T

AV 4
00°FET
¢0"8ET

80" F
00°9€T
80" 0FT

218
00°¢LZ
91°08¢

00" FPL
00°FPL

80°0%T
80°0%1T

917082
917082

80 0FT
80°0FT

80°0¥%T
80°0VI

80°0FT
80°0%T

80 0F%T
807 0% T

9T°08¢
91°08¢

80°0FT
80°0FT

INIWLSNLAY TANA
HOIAYHAS NOILVYIINVS ATHLINOW

INIWISALAY T3NS
JOIAYES NOILVILINYS ATHILNOW

LNIW LSNCAY TaNd
HOIAYES NOIIVLINYS ATHINOW

ININILSOALdY TANA
HOTAMES NOIIVIINVS ATHINOW

LNIWLSALAY TANI
A0IAGES NOILVLINYS XTHINOW

SIYTIOL HTIYIE0d

HOIAYES NOIIVILINYS ATHINOW

HOIAYIS NOILVIINVS XTHLINOW

HAOIAYYS NOILYIINVS ATHINOW

A0IAYES NOILVIINYS ATHLNOW

FOIAMES NOIIVLINVYS ATHINOW

HDIAYHS NOILYLINVS AMHINOW

A0IAYIS NOILYIINVS ATHINOW

ADIAYES NOILVLIINVS ATHLNOW

[4Y
10

z0
10

0
10

[4Y
T0

0
10

10

10

T0

10

T0

10

10

10

10

1669678

0669678

68696783

88696¥8

L8696¥F8

T6ELBY8

£L06L78

ZL06LP8

TLO6LYS

0L06LY8

6906L78

g906LF8

L906L¥F8

9906L78

IWY WALI
/IWY HOIOANI

T¢ UD¥d

0£¥9000000LZ
0€¥9000000LZ
Py E€v9 ‘s zz/8z/01 vLT1Z9 ZZ/¥1/01
0EF9000000LT
0Evo000000LE
PP RO ‘S ze/8¢/01 vLTZ9 ZZ/F1/0T
0€¥2000000LC
0£¥9000000LZ
FETEF9 ‘S ze/ec/0t FLTZ9 zZ/v1/0T
0£¥9000000LT
0EF9000000LT
Py EF9°S zz/8e/01 vL129 zT/v1/0T
0EV9000000LZ
0E¥9000000LZ
Vv EF9’S zz/82Z/01 vLTZ9 ZZ/%¥1/01
00TPOETFLOTT
00°88% ‘T zZzZ/v0/TT 18129 zZ/61/0T
0£%9000000LT
PrTER9 S zz/82/01 vLIZ9 ZZ/91/60
0€79000000LE
PFUEF9’S ZZ/8T/0T vLIC9 22/91/60
0EF2000000LZ
Py E¥9’G zz/82/01 vLTZ9 z2z/91/60
0EY9000000LT
PP €F9 ‘S z2e/8Z/01 vL1Z9 22/91/60
0£F9000000LZ
FETER9 ‘S zz/8z/0t1 VLTZ9 TT/91/60
0EV9000000LT
PETEPO ‘S z2z/8Z/01 vLIZ9 ¢Z/91/60
0E¥9000000LE
2R A 22/82/01 vLT1Z9 Z22/91/60
0£%9000000LC
PrTEF9’S zz/82/0T vLTZ9 zZ/91/60
WOAN "0°d MAIRON LNNODOY
LWNY YOEHD HIY¥Q MHD # MOUHD ALYd “ANI

220Z/0T/11 OL <Z¢0Z/FPL/01T KWOYWA

ONILSTT dDICANI QIvVd

NOILJIYFOSHd WHLI

LOIYLSIT XMY¥d HTISIT

# TOIOANI

# JOQNIA

0000S¥d¥Y tar

80:01:80
zz0c/oT/1t

CHANTL
ERCAA-{ef



PYTTET L

80" F
00°9€T
807 0FTL

91°8
00°¢2LZ
91708¢

80°F
00°S€T
80 0FT

80" F
00°9¢€1
80 0FT

80" ¥
00-9¢t
80°0F1

80" ¥
00°9¢€T
80°0F%T

91°8
00°2ZLe
917082

80" ¥
00°9¢€T
80°0¥%T

80" ¥
00°9¢T
g0°0FPT

80° %
00°9¢T
80°0FT

80" ¥
00°9¢T
80°0FT

FIYLOL ¥OdNIA

Py UEr9 'S

FroEv9 ‘S

PFEFY S

PyTER9 ‘S

PP EF9 S

PETER9 S

PV EV9’S

vy EF9 S

VPEVY 'S

PYEV9’S

Py EP9’S

2z/8¢2/01

ce/8e/0t

zz/8¢/01

ze/8¢/01

Zz/82/01

ce/8e/01

ze/8c/0t

ze/8z/01

2¢/8¢/01

zz/82/01

Z22/8¢/01

PLTCO

PLIZ9

PL1ZO9

PLTIZO9

PLTICO

FLTCO

PLTCO

PLTZO

PLTICO

PL1CY

ZT/vT/0T

cZ/vT/0T

ZT/vL/01

zz/v1/0T

ZZ/v1/01

ce/vT/01

Ze/y1/0T

ZZ/v1/0T1

zZ/vt/01

ZZ/v1/01

Te/pT/0T

0£r9000000LE
0E€¥9000000LT

0€F9000000LE
0€F2000000LC

0€F9000000LC
0€F9000000LT

0E¥9000000LE
0E¥9000000LT

0€79000000L2
0E€EF9000000LE

DEF9000000LT
0E¥9000000LE

0eF9000000LT
0€¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000LE
0€EF9000000LT

0€F2000000LE
0e£¥2000000LE

0EF9000000LT
0€¥9000000LT

0€%9000000L2
0€EF2000000LE

ADINGES

dOIAYGES

HOIATHES

dOIAYES

IOIATHS

HOIATIS

HOIAFGHES

d2IAdES

IDIAYIS

dOIAYES

dDIAdES

INIWLSNCAY TINJ
NOTLVLINYS XATHLNOW

LNIWLSOLAY TN
NOILVIINYS ATHLNOW

ININ LSOCLAY TaNA
NOIIVLIINVS ATHLNOW

ININISNIAY Ta0d
NOILYIINVS XTHLNOW

INIWLSOraY TaNd
NOILYLINYS ATHLNCH

INAWLSACAY TINA
NOILVLINYS ATHINOW

INIWISALAY TaNA
NOIIVIINYS ATHLNOW

INIALSNLAY TaNd
NOTIVLINYS XTHLNOW

INIRLSNLAY TANA
NOILVYLINVS ATHINOW

INFWLSALAY Tdand
NOTLYLINYS ATHLNOW

LNIWLSNCAY TaNg
NOIILVLINVYS ATHLNOW

c0
10

Z0
10

¢0
1o

Z0
0

Z0
10

Z0
10

z0
0

0
10

4
10

Z0
T0

4y
T0

z00L678

T00L6¥F8

000L6¥8

6669678

8669678

L669678

9669678

5669678

76696F8

£669678

669678

IWY WALI
/IWY EDICANT

¢¢  +Uovd

LWY MOHEHD

dL¥d dHD

# M2THD

dI¥d “ANI

2z0c/01/11

0L 220¢/v1/01

JIIRNAN LNAODDY

JRle): K

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIV¥d

LOTYLSIA Advd

dTSIT

NOILAIYOSHJ WALI

# HOIOANI

# JOaNIA

0000SkdY azr
80:0T:80 :dUWIL

Zz0z/0T/11

+3LYd



9€76€C

19°99
19769

SLTE8T

GLTEBT

00°0¢T

00°0¢t

00°0¢t

9L°8SL

LV GES
LV SES

AR A4

6722

GG LE9

§G9°LE9

GGTLE9

00°06L

00°06L

00°06L

PO FY

60702
60702

S6°€C
G6°€Z

SIYLOL JOONIA

9€729

9€¢CHY

GECCo

[2X4A°)

reeeo

SLTZY9

891¢9

zT/0£/60

ZZ/81/01

TZ/6T/0T

zT/02/01

zz/T1/01

Z¢/10/01T

2Z/11/071

ce/81/01

ZZ/ET/01

0T€9000000S¢

01£900000042

€L292000900T

G2cee00021I1IC

GZZ9€E000ETTIC

T919000000S¢C

0€F900TVLOTIC

09Z9€0002TTC

09zo€000CTITE

IWNY WHLI
/LWY dOIOANI

€C  1dd¥d

9£°6€¢ ¢e¢/0T/11
9£°6¢€C ZT/0T/11
PTYIOL MOONIA
00°0¢T ZZ/0T/1T
FIYLOL ¥OANIA
9L°8SL gz/0T/11
9L°8SL zZZ/0T/11
PIYLOL FOUNEA
G5 LE9 cz/8e/01
$TYIOL YOdNIA
00°06L zz/12/01
$IYLIOL JOaNIA
[V a7 ¢e/0T/11
Vo e Ze/0T/11
LAWY MOdHD HIYA MHD

dL¥d "ANI

Z2Z0Z/0T/1T OL

JHIWNAN LNOODDY

Z¢0¢/%1/0T KWO¥d

ONILSIT HIDTOANI dIVd

LOTILSTA MEvd

SAMI 10
6V0ZSSNI
MOOT TIVISNI 10
T66TGGNI
MOFAHD ¥00d NYEdNdns 00agns
SHANOLS-W 10
ShLE
ONI “¥ILNIAD INOLS 2dNOLS
dv¥0S aN¥H 10
Z85€£59206
MANHSHYA ¥I¥Y 10
S820¥9206
ONIYALOVINNYW TYOIWIHD HIVLS olchA AR
FONYEASNI dIT 2202 L2010
ar1Li0ze
ANYAROD FONVIASNI QUVANYIS YANYLS
SYAINIVA HOVd WA  T0
zZZT1101
ONI INZWNIVIAELNA SHTMIVdS SHTAEYdAS
T70d NOISNALXE TO
G-996¢C
INI¥d TO
F-6GLT
SWYITIIM NIMYIHS IMIAHS
NOILATY¥OSHT WHLI
# EDOIOANI # dOANHFA
0000G¥%dY Hehs
80:0T:80 *HWIL
AISIT ZZ0Z/0T/1T :dLIv¥d



VOTETIS ‘T
60°656
€T 2LV E
00°09T°S
00°09T°S
00°09T°S
00°0%9
00°0F%9
00°0%9
007999
00759¢
00°59¢9
SL 96
SL796

SL 96
00°92
0orez
00°9¢
00°06T

00°0ST
00°0G9T

IWY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

v¢ dD¥d

G2 9€66

SZ°9€6 6

€T eLy ‘e

STV LOL

00°09T°S

TIYLOL

00°0F9

STYLOL

007999

FIYLOL

SL796

STYIOL

00°9¢

FIVILOL

00°0GT

IWY MOHFHD

¢Z/¥0/1T

22/v0/11

Z2/01/11

JOANIA

Ze/0T/11

JOANIA

¢Z/0T/11

HOANIA

zZ/12/01

YOONHIA

ZZ/0T/11

JOANIA

T/v0/1T

HOANIA

22/1¢/01

JLYd MHD

£8T¢C9

£8129

0vece9

6€CCY

8€729

0LTZ9

LETCY

28129

69129

# MDFHD

zZ/10/11

¢¢/T0/TT

zz/oz/0t

Zz/12/01

¢C/P1/01

ZZ/1T/0T

ze/0z/0tT

ZZ/01/0T

ZT/ET/01

HILVAd "ANIT

ZzZ0Z/0T/1T OL

70990000000T
709900000012

709520009001

Z099F000€TOT
¢0990T000TTS

09290T000T1IS

0L¥30000000T

0EF900THLOTE

0929¢€0002T12

000z000000TC

0€££90000005¢

JIEWNAN LNAODDY

Z202/7PT/0T WO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI QIv¥d

LOTILSTIA MY¥d JISIT

YALYM/GIMES Od 20
d3LYM/FEMES DY

10

€000L02T-CCTOTT

HHLYM ¥Md YIEWIL

10

T009GSTTI-2ZI0TT

TANI NIWAY/SMYY¥d ZZ0¢ dds
TANA &9 €¢0Z dus

€0
z0

T00-9000000~-00T

F1SIT 40 EHOVTITIA

INIVW gNYTLAM g4

SIONITII 40

S3dd T¥YOHIT ZZ0<¢ dHES

SHTEYLYTANI WH

ONI

YIONASNYAL FTANSSHEd

ANNJAEY 0€09929F# LIJIADEY

T0
7-20°¥0002¥d

SHINYAWOD €A

10

8EGESEH

dTT JHTSSHEL

0

Lyes8L

SEANO NNd HHL

ShSebvL

ONI SHASIIdYHIINT dJ00 NOLONIXHIT

T0
0€09929F

NOISNHOL XdTIH

ININISINEWNIES LOOH ALAAVS ZZ0<

T0
220215004

NYATITINS NYJJ0r

NOILJIYOSHEd WILI

# HOIOANI

TAOTIA

€A

SSHYL

TNNJITHL

YIIIWEL

8Z80000L

N¥AITINS

# JOANEIA

0000G¥d¥ *al
80:0T:80 :UWIL
ZZOZ/0T/TT +3EL¥d



607 LY
8% 99¢
LSTETE

F1°89%
v1°89¥
T1°189°¢€
T1°189°¢

82768
87°98
Z1°80€‘¢E
Z1°80€°€E

ST 9€6 ‘6

GZ°9€6 6

GZ°9¢6°6

6Z°9€6'6

GZ°9€6 ‘6

GZ°9€6 ‘6

GZ°9€6 6

§Z°9€6°6

GZ9€6 ‘6

SZ°9€6 6

GZ 9£6°6

Gz 9g6’6

8258

G2 9€6'6

GZ°9€6 ‘6

ZZ/%0/11

TT/v0/1t

TT/v0/TT

ZZ/%0/1T

Ze/v0/11

ZZ/%0/11

ZT/v0/ 11

ZC/70/1T

Z2/v0/1T

ZZ/v0/11

cT/v0/1T

ze/vo/1t

TZ/0T/1T

¢e/v0/11

ce/F0/11

€8129

€8129

£€81¢29

€8TC9

£81¢C9

€8129

€8129

€8129

£€8129

€8129

€8129

€819

|8 24A°)

£8129

HHLYM/EEIMES WOASOW  T0
TO900TET-CZTI0TT

JALYM/EEIMES FIANIA/XITZIEN 1O
T0S00TET-CZTOTT

WILYM 3d NMIAYL 010 10
10G¢67C1-2CT0TT

GIIYM/YEIMES INIVW g4 10
TO9TEEZT-CCTI0TT

YILYM/IMIS JOHSCYd €4 20
YALYM/dEAMES SM T0
T0PTEECT-CCI0TT

YEIILYM LAOHS/MUIAYIAIY  TO
T08GCECT-CCTI0TT

JALYM/GIMES YALTIHS HLOOS 10
T09G6C€21-221011T

HUIVM/IEMES JALTIHS HLIEON  TO
T0ZSZETT-CCTI0TT

HHAIYM/EEMES FISNOHHLYY 1O
TOTSCECT~CZTI0TT

JALYM/HIMES dVIS 10
106FCECT-CCT0TT

SNOISSHAONOD/HITANINAS DD T0
T08%2ECT-CCTO0TT

NIVLNOOJ ¥dIVM AJIAQCDSIA  TO
00€02€CT-22T0TT

YIIYM TO04/XITAWOD 9CTH NIVW 10
T0202ZECT-C¢ZT0TT

NOILVOTIYT ¥HLTHHS HLNOS 10
T0T0CECT-2ZCT0TIT

YALYM/YEAMES IDVHVO SsMdvd 10
000STECT-CZI0TT

LAY WALI
/LWY FOIOANI

§Z +4UD¥d

IWY XOFHD

HJILVa ¥MHD

# MOFHO

ZZ0T/0T/TT O

70998T00L0CE
ZZ/T0/11
70996100L0ZT
ZZ/10/11
709920009001
¢e/10/11
70990T1C00TTS
2Z/T0/11
70990T000TIS
F099TTO0TTTS
ZZ/T0/TT
709920009001
ZZ/10/11T
709920009001
ZZ/10/11
709920009001
Z¢/T0/1T
709960008012
ZZ/T0/1T
7099600080T¢
ZZ/T10/11
70992000900T
¢C/10/11
70990000000T
zZZ/T0/11
709960008012
¢Z/10/11
7099200090071
2Z2/10/11
709920009001
ZZ/10/11
JIFWON LNNODDVY
HIV¥A °“ANI

ZZ0Z/PT/0T WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOTILSIA Mavd

NOILAI¥OSHEQ WILI
# HOIOANI

# JOUNIA

00005¥%d¥ Hens
80:01:80 -EWIL

dISIT

Zz0Z/0T/1T

s dLYd



027 L9V SIYLOL JOUNIA

S0°GLT £0E900TFLOTZ SHITAdNS WH €0

607612 £0€9000LL0OTC SHITddNS ¥OINIS Z0

90" €L €0€900T9LOTZ SEITddNs A9dF 10

0Z° L9V 0Z°L9¥ 22/82/01 9LTZ9 ZZ/vZ/01 TTEST8YPIT

¥ N 3NO TYII4dV¥d  LIYWIYM

§Z°GS TIYIOL MOANIA

SZ°466 09¢9¢0002T0F IIEYD ISYoavodd 10

§Z°5S GZ°GS ZZ/0T/TT S%229 2z/L0/01 00-8€GTET
ATdENS TYIINLOATH Mdvd VITIA 2FTHAA

9Z GLE‘9¢E SIYLOL JOUNdA

9L70%9°T 09299000800F JINAWIADVYIdHY MALLIAW YELYM d¥IS T0

9L 0%9’T 9L 0F9 ‘T ZT/0T/1T iAgAA] zZ/82/0T 019

€ 800702 GE€Z90000900T %05 AANLS aNOA 10

FE£°800°0C € 800702 ZZ/0T/11 €%2Z9 2Z/SZ/0T 609

0g-zez't €0€90ETVLOTTZ SHOIAYES FDITOd MOYIDIIYIS 10

06°2€2°1 06°2€2'1 zzZ/01/1T (A Z4A°] 2Z/0Z/01 765

75 6% 70992000900T MIIYM/HIAMES Md NNITOAOOM 10

75°6F GZ 9€6'6 zZ/FO/TT £8129 zz/10/11 T06E€LEGE-ZCTOTT

€T 196 v0092000900T NOIL¥DINYI ¥d NNATOQAOOM 1O

€T°19§ GZ 9€6 ‘6 ZZ/v0/ 1T €8129 ZZ/T0/1T TOLELESE-2ZTOTT

679 09900000001 NIVINNOA ¥ALYM TO0

67°9 GZ 9€6 ‘6 zZ/v0/1T £8129 ZT/T0/1T 10L69182-CTI0TT

679 709900000001 MALYM AATHOYE 0Z%F 10

6F°9 GZ 9€6 6 Zz/%0/1T  €8129 zZ/T0/11 10SZh¥L2~22T0TT

679 7099GT00L0ZZ MIIYM dOHS HLIWSMOVTIE 10

6%°9 G2 9€6’6 zZ/v0/ 1T £€872¢9 2T/T0/11 T0681152-22T0TT

G5Z'€ #0992000900T YAIYM Md @9a0Id AT9ENS 10

TARY GZ°9€6°6 ZZ/VO0/ 1T £8129 zZ/10/11 100L00FT-22T0TT

9281 ¥0995100L022 VALYM/YAMES NYIAVI  TO

9¢°81 SZ2°9¢6'6 zZ/%0/11 €81Z9 ¢z/T0/ 1T TOLOOTET-2ZT0TT

IWY WALI WAN "0°d MAFHON INNQDOY NOILJI¥OSHA WHLI

/LAY IOIOANI IWY MOHEHD FI¥YA MHD # MOWHD ALYA ANI # FOIOANI # YOANIA

ZZ02/0T/TT OL ¢Z0Z/%1/0T WOYdd

00009%d¥ ar
ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIv¥d 80:0T:80 :HWIL
9z +d9%¥d IOTALSIA »¥vd ITSIT ZZ0Z/0T/TT :HLvd



¥ L90 ‘ERE
00°050°¢

00" 786
00°990°T
00°060°Z
0L7€9

0L €9
0L°€9
EIANRAN

T AN RAN
ETANAAN

SHIIdWN TIYHLIOS Z¢0Z LDO 20
SHITAWN TTYILIOS ZZ0¢ LDO 10
1202202
DIZIVILSOM MDIY TILSOM
INFWISINGWITT HONAT SLEA 10
CZPOTTIIRIEY
JSIM ¥OTdd asIim
SHEI NIWAY ¥Sd % VdK TO

NI-STS¥091000

ONI HLIVHH XHM XdM

LWY WALI
/IWNY HOTOANT

LC  +UDYd

PSEDIOANI TIV ---
$TYLIOL dOdNIA
0070502 Ze/ot/1t
PIYLOL JOaNIA
0L ES ze/v0/11
$IVLOL WOdNIA
Gz LZl Ze/oT/11
IWY MOFHD dI¥A MHO

TYLOL
0EFP90TITLOTIC
0€¥2060TLOTC
Lveeo Ze/T1E/ 0T
€0€900TLLOTE
78129 ZZ/v0/ 1T
091900000001
XA ZZ/0E/60
WON "0°4d YIGWAN LNNODDY
# MOYHD dIVd "ANI

Z220¢/0T/11T OL 220Z/FPT/0T WOY¥A

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd
LOIdLSId ddvd

NOILJIZISEd WELI
# HOIOANI  # JOONWA

0000S9%dY dI
80:01:80 :EWIL
IISIT Z220Z/0T/1TT :dlvd



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental and Office Manager
Date: October 18, 2022

Re: Lisle Area Chamber - Turkey Trot Tune Up

The following communication from The Lisle Area Chamber is requesting the reservation of Sunday,
November 20, 2022 for their Turkey Trot Tune Up walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with
representatives from the Lisle Area Chamber to discuss potential dates for 2022 as well as the special
events checklist requirements including all guidelines. Staff will work closely with the organization to
ensure that the requirements of the special event check list as specified and approved by the Board
are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Sunday, November 20, 2022 for the
Lisle Area Chamber Turkey Tune Up in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

000007



L,

e A S i 7 — AN et s B o S L SR

925 Burlington Ave, Lisle, {L 60532 - Phone (331) 801 0098 info@llslechomber COom » WWW, ||s|echamber com

September 19, 2022

Dan Garvy

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Dan:
On behalf of the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce, I am requesting the use of the Lisle
Community Park on Sunday, November 20, 2022 for our annual Turkey Trot Tune-Up
SK. We will need to begin set-up at 6:30 a.m. and will have all materials cleared by
11:00 a.m.
Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to another successful event.
Sincerely,

? \. 2 E ) ¢ 3 ‘ A

Jill Eidukas
Executive Director

000G00%




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.264.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: November 9, 2022

Re: 2023 Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board of Park Commissioners

Staff recommends the Board continue to hold Regular Meetings of the Board of Park Commissioners
at 7:00 p.m. on the third Thursday of every month throughout 2023.

Therefore, the recommended 2023 meeting dates are listed below:

January 19, 2023
February 16, 2023
March 16, 2023
April 20, 2023

May 18, 2023

June 15, 2023

July 20, 2023
August 17, 2023
September 21, 2023
October 19, 2023
November 16, 2023
December 21, 2023

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the 2023 Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Lisle Park
District Board of Park Commissioners as presented.

Thank you.

000002



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: November 15, 2022

Re: Commissioner Attendance at 2023 lllinois Association of Park Districts and lllinois Park

& Recreation Association Conference

In accordance with the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act and per the Lisle Park District's
Travel Expense Policy and Procedures, all business-related travel of any member of the Board of Park
Commissioners shall be approved in advance of travel by aroll call vote of the Board.

The 2023 llinois Association of Park Districts and lllinois Park & Recreation Association Conference is
being held in Chicago on January 26 - 28, 2023 and President Altpeter and Commissioner Costello
expressed an interest in aftending. The 2022 Budget contains an allocation for three commissioners o
attend this conference.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the attendance of President Altpeter and Commissioner
Costello at the 2023 llinois Association of Park Districts and lllinois Park & Recreation Association
Conference in Chicago on January 26 — 28, 2023.

030010



LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoftt Sitver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 9, 2022

Re: 2023 Budget Update

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIQ STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

After the board meeting held on October 20, 2022, the following changes fo the 2023 budget were
made. The net effect of these changes is an increase in expenses of $250.00. Below are the changes

that have been presented.

CORPORATE FUND:
1. Increased Master Plan Update by $7.500.00
2. Removed the Bob K Scholarship of $1,000.00
3. Increased MSI Annual fee by $2,000.00
RECREACTION FUND:
1. Increased Master Plan Update by $7,500.00
CAPITAL FUND:
1. Removed Chemical Controllers of $3,500.00
2. Removed Slide Refinishing of $14,000.00
ENTERPRISE FUND:

1. Increased Handicap services by $1,100.00
2. Increased the Liquor License by $650.00

Co0034



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT P

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: November 15, 2022

Re: Resolution 111522 — A Resolution Determining Funds Estimated fo be Raised by

Taxation for the Year 2022.

Prior to adopting the tax levy, llinois Truth in Taxatfion Law requires the Lisle Park District Board of Park
Commissioners to adopt a “Resolufion Determining Funds Estimated to be raised by Taxation.” If the
proposed 2022 aggregate levy does not exceed the extension upon the final 2021 aggregate levy by more
than 5% no public hearing is required but a resolution must still be adopted. Staff's recommendation
remains to keep the levy below 5%, so an appropriate resolution follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve Resolution 111522, A Resolution Determining Funds Estimated
to be raised by Taxation for the Year 2022.

S
&

6000



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
Resolution Number 111522

TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, llinois (“Park District”) that, based upon the most recently
ascertainable information, the following determinations are hereby made in
accordance with the “Truth in Taxation Law™:

1.

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

The amount of real estate taxes, exclusive of election costs, public
building commission leases and debt service levies, extended by
the Park District, plus any amount abated by the Park District before
extension, upon the final 2021 real estate tax levy of the Park District
(2022 tax bill) is $5,224,357.

The amount of real estate taxes, exclusive of election costs, public
building commission leases and debt service levies, proposed to be
levied by the Park District for 2022 (2023 tax bill) is $5,485,573.

Based on the foregoing, the estimated percentage increase in the
proposed 2022 aggregate levy over the amount of real estate
taxes extended upon the final 2021 aggregate levy is 4.99%, and
that, accordingly, no public hearing or publication is required
under the Truth in Taxation Law.

Passed this 15™ day of November 2022.

President, Board of Park Commissioners

Attested and Filed this 15™ day of November 2022.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

Sedal

000014

-



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964,3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: 11/9/2022

Re: Monthly Report

Arbor View Park Renovation

Arbor View Park renovations are nearing completion for the year. On November 101, we will be
conducting a site walk through with the contractor to verify what is complete for now. Basketball
hoop. tennis, and pickleball net posts are being set and fencing will be completed. In September,
staff approved a change order in the amount of $2,850 to install a section of permanent chainlink
fence at the edge of the basketball court to help keep errant basketballs from leaving the court
and rolling into the newly created naturalized swale. This fence will be included in the work to be
completed in the coming days. Sfill to go will be the shade structure, playground equipment, site
amenities (benches, tables, exercise equipment), color coating of the courts, and remaining
landscape areas that are stillincomplete to accommodate the remaining construction on the site
moving toward completion.

Community Field 5 Project

The Balifield project on C5 is substantially complete. We had two change orders. The first in the
amount of $3,370 was authorized in September for additional infield mix behind home plate. This
area was not designed large enough in the drawings and was an oversight by our engineer and
ourselves, and as result was not included in V3's bid. The second change order in the amount of
$6,999.63 was authorized in October to account for excess dirt haul off that was not anticipated to
have to occur in the original design. Upon review of the as-built survey, it was identified that the
berm is larger than what is permitted and approximately 120 yards of material must be removed
from the site. The original change order proposed was in excess of $18,000, but staff, CEMCON and
V3 met, and we negotiated the $6,999.63 amount.

Sea Lion Aqudtic Park

Staff is in the process of setting up a test repair of one of the leaking seals with the contractor on a
time and materials basis to see what the actual level of difficulty will be to repair all the seals. This
will then allow for the contractor to give us an accurate proposal to repair all of seals based on the
level! of the difficulty and labor involved in the process.

Staff is preparing to bid out the purchase of the bathhouse boiler as it exceeds the current bid
threshold of $25,000. In fact, we expect it to exceed $40,000. Staff is also getting quotes for the
removal and installation of the old unit. We hope to have the purchasing memo for the boiler, as
well as the approval for removal and installation before the Board at the December meeting.

Abbeywood Park Pathway Replacement
The pathway was removed and replaced as scheduled. Still to be completed will be grading and
seeding of the pathway edges, which will most likely not occur until spring of 2023.

00014



LPARK DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager

Date: November 9, 2022

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing operations

Picked up and installed 5 memorial frees and installed plaques as well
Set up and staffed Scarecrow Scramble as requested

Attended a construction meeting at field #5
Contracted 7 tree removals to R&D Tree Service
Assist with set up of Monster Madness

Blow off trails and courts weekly

Begin the fall cutbacks as needed

Park inspections completed weekly

All staff attended the “Master Plan™ meeting

Trash pickup completed weekly or as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Prep athletic fields as requested

Contract out irrigation winterization at all sites as needed
Assemble newly purchased park bench

Continue fall mowing in our natural areas and pond edges
Install frees at Coach House, Valley Forge and Sun Valley Parks
Natural area inspections completed monthly

Naturalist Burns started collecting Common Milkkweeds seeds for future use

Vandalism and Encroachments

None currently

Local company Annheiser — Bush volunteered their time and litter picked Community Park

All Park Specialists and Naturalist Burns attended a Sustainable Landscaping Workshop



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT S -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 11/7/2022

Re: November Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

The sagging concrete was repaired at the Deep Hopper.

The leaking backwash valve on the main pool was replaced.
The concessions stand and concessions pergola was repainted.
The pool side of the bathhouse was repainted.

Replaced the cable in the umbrella in the sand area.

Concrete pops in the main pool were repaired.

Began winterizing the bath house.

In the process of repairing caulk lines in the main pool.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

The way car was re-painted.

The woodpecker damaged was repaired.

Repaired a leaking sprinkler control valve.

Started the Depot basement heater.

Replaced the contactor for the upper heater in the Depot.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Repaired the leak in the #5 cooler.

Repaired the roof leak at the River Bend pumphouse.
Repdired the faucet in the kitchen.

Turned on the fireplace.

Repdaired the foilet in the men's room.

Replaced batteries in the thermostats.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
s Installed a door leading to the Athletic space from door 10.

Repaired a hole and repainted the coat room for MP4.

Took the canopy down for the winter at the preschool playground.

Removed the plexiglass from the front desk.

instalied first aid kit at SEASPAR.

Cleaned up and organized extension cords and powers strips under desks.

Changed various bulbs in the main hallway, MP4 women's bathroom, front lobby, Senior

Center, outside door #8.

e Reattached circuit breaker label and markers for electrical panel in the electrical closet in
the motor room.

¢ Replaced damaged ceiling tiles in the Senior Center west room, Senior Center kitchen
closet and MP1.

¢ Replaced soap dispenser in PSé.

000016



« Replaced the clock batteries in MP2 and staff kitchen.

« Various setups and takedowns were done (board meeting, chess, bingo, canasta, yoga
etc.)

« Replaced the batteries in the automatic door openers at the Senior Center and front
entrance.

s+ Replaced inducer motor for RTU 0.

« Replaced the control system and installed new software to control the HVAC system for
preschool.

e Replaced the CO2 sensor for RTU 8.

¢ Replaced airflow switch for room PS1.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
» Replaced lightbulbs in the main hallway, CPF, women's locker room, room C, front entry
and the exterior overhang.
e Replaced the faucets in the bathrooms by Room C.
o Cleaned out the drain traps in the men's and women's locker room sinks.

Safety/Risk Management
¢ Held an accident reporting training for the staff at the golf course.
Repaired an exit light in the Senior Center.
Recycled fluorescent bulbs.
Had exira keys made for the Knox box.
Raised ceiling tiles to clear sprinkler heads in the senior center women's bathroom, senior
center and MP4 women's bathroom.
Rerouted electrical wires to batteries on multiple exit signs for brighter illumination.
 All facility staff completed the Knowbe4 training.
¢ Laid down floor runners in preschool in anticipation of winter.

Other

The C-6 bathroom plumbing was repaired.

Old playground mulch was removed and replaced at Peach Creek and River Road Parks.
Replaced lightbulb and fightened the head assembly on pole #33 and #267.

Replaced lightbulb on light pole #155, #269 and #273.

Constructed the corn pit for Monster Madness.

Replaced lightbulbs and ballast in the ballfield bay at Parks Dept.

0g00o47?



ADMINISTRATION 8 RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date November 15, 2022

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendent's Report

¢ The autumn registration season began on August 1 and runs through the end of the year, with a
variety of seasonal events and programs being offered. There were a total of 1,322 transactions
processed in October (18% increase from October 2021). The corresponding revenue totaled
$78,479, which is an increase of $38,011 from last October.

o Staff are pleased to welcome Taylor Witter as the new full-time Recreation Facilities Manager. Her
position includes the oversight of Community Park Fitness, Sea Lion Aquatic Park, and the various
services that fall within those areas. Taylor started with the District on November 14, and she will
be officially infroduced at the December park board meeting.

e The athlefic affiiates from baseball, softball, and soccer have concluded their fall seasons.
League play wil resume in early spring, with the offseason focusing on turf restoration and
preventative maintenance.

e Pickleball has continued to be highly popular. October intermediate instructional clinics were
added due to patron demand. Staff created an indoor pickleball court in the Recreation Center
Athletic Space to conduct semi-private lessons this fall and winter. These lessons have already
reached maximum capacity despite smaller court size and only one court. Staff plan to expand
service options even further beginning in the spring of next year.

« Octoberincluded a variety of seasonal events, each of which were truly special in their own way.
The new Tavern Nights series at the museum took place on October 6 and featured a group of
life-long Lisle residents telling stories about growing up in Lisle. Painting Pumpkins was another new
offering at the museum, in which 35 little ones had a fantastic time decorafing their pumpkins
with help from their parents. Scarecrow Scramble took place on October 15 as well, with a total
of 293 participants (+4 from 2021). This event is a fundraiser for the Lisle Partners for Parks
Foundation and Lisle Teens with Character and was a shining example of staff and volunteers
working together to provide an incredible service to the community. The Halloween month
concluded with the annual Monster Madness event on October 22. This event once again
brought hundreds of families to the park and staff received rave reviews from the public. Staff
continue to display hard work and dedication when creating such high-quality events that the
community attends as part of their own seasonal traditions. We look forward to the upcoming
special events in December to conclude the year.

Upcoming Special Events

e December 3. Once Upon a Christmas at the Museums at Lisle Station Park
e December 10: Candy Cane Hunt at Community Park

e December 10: Cookies with Mrs. Claus at the Recreation Center

¢ Decemberll: Take Note Holiday Concert at Lisle Senior High School

e December17: A Personalized Visit from Santa & Mrs. Claus

e December 31: New Years at Noon at the Senior Center

000018



Community Park Fithess

There are currently 166 members.
There are 13 CPF punch card holders and 7 group exercise class punch card holders.
There were 925 membership scans in the month of October (20% increase from September).
November group exercise classes are underway, which include a variety of offerings such as:
o Strength and Bone Density, various Yoga formats, Zumba, Pilates, Ageless Grace, wellness
workshops, and group training.

Lisle Teens with Character

« Prepared 300 race bags for the annual Scarecrow Scramble 5K event.

e Volunteered at Scarecrow Scramble on October 15 and Monster Madness on October 22.

e Volunteering at Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce's Turkey Trot Tune Up Sk on November 20.

Museum Manager, Heiderman

e There were 115 people that visited the museum grounds in October.

e Staff hosted four guided tours and one EDGE Program.

e The newly created event called “Fiddle, Fret n' Whistle in the Tavern” took place on November
3, with 27 guests in attendance.

e Kids Time: Beehive Oven Baking fook place on November 12.

e In conjunction with the Museum, the Lisle High School US History class will take a fieldtrip to the
Lisle Cemetery on November 17. A cemetery research lecture at the high school will take place
on November 18.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

e 422 seniors visited the center for drop-in programs in October.

358 seniors participated in 14 in-house programs and three trips.

Co-chaired the TRIAD Car Safety Clinic on October 8. There were 78 cars inspected at this event.
Assisted Manager Wise at Monster Madness.

Our Wii bowlers parficipated in a tournament at Elk Grove Park District. Sadly, we suffered our first
loss and the bowling pin trophy is now in the possession of the Elk Grove team.

Mildred, the therapy dog, made her first visit to the Senior Center on November 7.

A representative from Century Clinics distributed free COVID-19 tests to our seniors.

Continued communication with potential sponsors.

Confinued research and planning for future programs and trips.

Senior Center Membership renewal is in progress.

Seven pieces of equipment were borrowed from our medical loan closet.

Monthly blood pressure checks provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed.

Monthly Medicare Help Desk provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

e Genlle Learning Preschool welcomed three new preschoolers this month into the five-day four's
classroom. We also welcomed one new little one into the Stepping Stones program. There are
now 127 little learners in our schooll

e Preschoolers celebrated Halloween on October 27 and October 31 with a parade and frick-or-
treating throughout the Recreation Center. This is always such a big hit the students and grown-
ups who get to watch and participate giving out candy.

» This year, Stepping Stones classes got to parade with the BIG kids for the first time ever! It is our
goal that Stepping Stones continues to become an integrated part of Gentle Learning Preschool
rather than just a class. The little preschoolers and staff did a phenomenal job!

» Stepping Stones also visited the Wonders Room in the SEASPAR area to explore and take part in
a pumpkin hunt with SEASPAR participants. We're happy for the opportunity to partner with
SEASPAR so that GLP students can enjoy the benefits of collaboration with different groups.

000012



Genile Learning Preschool also parinered with Rubicon to support “Trick or Trash". This program
allows candy wrappers to be kept out of landfills by recycling them. The plastic from the candy
wrappers is used to create doggy bags for local animal shelters. Any paper or aluminum
wrappers are recycled using traditional methods. Any food waste that accidentally ends up in
the box is composted.

The EDGE program continues to enjoy the warm weather and sunshine outside at Discovery
playground. There is an average of 25 students who attend the after-school program each day.
EDGE has partnered with Manager Heiderman from the museum to learn more about past ways
of life. During her next visit, the EDGE participants will be making their very own butter using
mason jars.

All Star Sports has started the second session of basketball and soccer inside the Recreation
Center Athletic Space on Thursday afternoons. There are currently 35 athletes registered.
Preparations for the Candy Cane Hunt on December 10 are underway! We are looking forward
to seeing everyone (including Santa) during this annual event.

Cultural Ards, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeavu

Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

There are ten youth registered for Dungeons & Dragons in November.

Secured $500 sponsorship for Creation Academy program for art supplies from Blick Art Materials.
The new session of Art Cart Started November 1, with four currently registered.

Creation Academy Day Camp- Patriotic Art took place on November 8 with nine participants.
Kids voted for their favorite American artist and made a variety of projects such as an eagle
wreath, an American flag, buttons, voting posters, fireworks painting, and more.

Entered program descriptions and registration information for winter/spring brochure.
Volunteered at Monster Madness.

Helped Manager Breihan at the Senior Veterans Day luncheon.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Held Monster Madness event at Community Park on October 22, There was a total of 324
admission tickets sold, with 223 pre-registrations and 101 day-of sales.

Concluded fall softball leagues.

Assisted Manager Breihan at the Senior Veterans Day luncheon.

Youth volleyball league taking place in conjunction with the Woodridge Park District.
Conducted player evaluations for the youth basketball league (currently 342 registrants).

The next Schools Out Quest date is November 23.

Finalizing plans and fieldirip locations for the eight days of Winter Break Quest, which takes place
during student’s winter break.

0000Lo



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: November 15, 2022

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2022 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Autumn 2022
Statistics July 30-31 August September October
Pageviews 5,533 30,958 10,750 10,125
Users 125 876 397 344
Average Session Duration | 9 min, 13 sec 6 min, 18 sec 4 min, 31 sec 4 min, 31 sec
Average Pages/Session 29.75 pages 22.85 pages 19.58 pages 20.41 pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for November-December 2022 to promote new senior programs,
trips, memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on October 21. Printed copies
for patron pick-up at the Senior & Recreation Center. Website updated with new guide, calendar,
registration form, trips, and programs.

September-October 2022 November-December 2022
Statistics August 24-31 | September October October 21-31
Pageviews 754 3,339 1,005 1,077
Users 25 234 58 55
Average Session Duration | 10 min, 1 sec | 4 min, 24 sec 4 min, 55 sec 5 min, 1 sec
Average Pages/Session 17. 14 pages | 11.36 pages 13.58 pages 13.92 pages

Lisle Park District

« Created updated advertising forms for both Seasonal Program Guide & Beyond Bingo Guide

¢ Produced and deployed email sent on October 11 to approx. 3,650 park district subscribers fo
solicit participation in Strategic Master Plan process by completing online community survey

e Participated in Strategic Master Plan meetings and posted recording of initial findings
presentation at Special Meeting of Park Board on YouTube & website

¢ Generated social media content to communicate final opportunity to complete online Master
Plan survey and bid farewell & thanks to former Commissioner Richter

Special Events

o Created poster for Veteran's Day Observance, added information to website, and posted to
local media sites

e Produced site signage for events at Scarecrow Scramble, tents for post-race food & drinks, race
day registration, and volunteer check-in

¢ Finalized artwork for Scarecrow Scramble sponsorship banner and sent to printer

¢ Produced and deployed (4) eNewsletters

00004



o Email sent on October 10 to approx. 3,100 past race participants and foundation, race &
park district subscribers fo promote final registration deadline for Scarecrow Scramble
o Email sent October 13 to 202 Scarecrow Scramble in-person race participants to
communicate race bag pick-up and race day information
o Email sent October 13 to Scarecrow Scramble virtual race participant to communicate race
bag pick-up and race information
o Email sent October 18 to approx. 1,800 park district subscribers to promote Monster Madness
Created (3) social media advertisements to promote Monster Madness
Generated social media content to promote purchase of retired Scarecrow Scramble race shirfs
for Partners for Parks Foundation; promote final online registration deadline, race day
registration, and race bag pick-up for Scarecrow Scramble; promote pre-registration for Monster
Madness and walk-up participation on day of event
e Captured photos/video at Scarecrow Scramble & Monster Madness, edited, and shared on
social media
e Prepared for Scarecrow Scramble by organizing event materials, race/volunteer shirts, and race
bags; assisted at race bag pick-up; set-up, worked, and cleaned-up event
e Assisted in preparing activities, concessions, and prize bags for Monster Madness; set-up,
worked, and cleaned-up event

Senior Center

e Created and printed honorary certificates for all veterans attending Veterans Day Luncheon
e Produced and printed table tent for Veteran's Day Luncheon sponsors

e Created flyer for TRIAD Bingo Jingo event

Gentle Learning Preschool

o Captured photos/video of classrooms and Halloween parades & trick-or-treating. edited, and
shared on social media

e Continued production of new device-agnostic website

The Museums at Lisle Station Park

« Designed signage for A-Frame board to communicate when curator is infout for walk-up tours

e Captured photos at Painfing Pumpkins, edited, and shared on social media

e Produced and deployed email sent on October 30 to approx. 900 museum subscribers
promoting Fiddle, Fret & Whistle, Kids Time, and Once Upon a Christmas

« Designed digital TV image fo promote Fiddle, Fret & Whistle registration in Recreation Center
lobby

e Created social media advertisement for Fiddle, Fret & Whistle
Generated social media content to promote Painting Pumpkins and Fiddle, Fret & Whistle

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited markefing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in October:
e Updated banguet, breakfast buffet & catering menus on website and added events, including
Turkey To-Go, Black Wednesday & Brunch with Santa
Updated and printed copies of banquet, breakfast buffet, and catering menus
Designed & deployed (5) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,750 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on October 4 to promote Dueling Pianos in October
o Email sent on October 14 to promote Turkey To-Go
o Email sent on October 19 to promote October specials
o Email sent on October 25 to promote Black Wednesday - Call Me Jo Band live
o Email sent on October 31 to communicate early closure on Halloween
e Generated social media content to promote Dueling Pianos, October specials, dining on deck,
and early closure on Halloween



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisieparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To! Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 1, 2022

Re: Monthly Board Report

The business department presented the 2023 Budget.

Prepared the 2023 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 22-03. A draft of the Park District's 2023
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance in fentafive form is available at the district's administrative
office during regular business hours and the park district website for public review and comment
prior to its adoption in the same or amended form by the Park Board, which is scheduled for
December 15, 2022.

Prepared the 2022 Tax Levy Ordinance 22-04
Prepared the Resolution Determining Funds estimated to be raised by Taxation for 2022,
The business department has started its preparation for the 2022-year end audit.

The district filed third quarter 941 payroll reports with the Internal Revenue Services, IL-941 with the
State and UI-3/40 with the lllinois Unemployment Insurance due October 31, 2022.

| have been participating in the Strategic Master Plan development process.

Golf Club Manager Culberison and | continue fo manage the golf course operations. I have been
meeting with our coniractor from Drendel Property Management on a weekly basis discussing the
maintenance of River Bend.

The current maintenance agreement with Drendel Property Management expires ot the end of
2022. We will be soliciting competitive bids in the coming weeks and expect to make a
recommendation 1o award a new confract in December.

Scheduling additional sand traps at River Bend to be reshaped by Drendel Property Management.

Standard Monthly Report:
1. Completed the process of two payrolls.
2. Processed AP checks and special checks.
3. Prepared general ledger.
4. Completed and filed the sales tax return.
5. Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

080023



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

a lisleparkdistrict.org
L '

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: November 17, 2022

Re: October 2022 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of October 2022 is $78,050 compared to October 2021 revenue of
$58,100. An increase of $19,950.

e Revenue year to date thru October 2022 is $882,953 compared to October 2021 revenue of
$858,625. An increase of $24,328.

e Yearto date expenses is $467,938 compared 10$487,473 a decrease of $19,535 in 2022.

e Yearto date income as of October 2022 is $415,015 compared to 2021 income of $371,152. An
increase of $43,863.

Course Maintenance Update

« See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update
o Turkey shoot was a sell out and went out with high winds, but fun was had by all.
e Course tee sheet shrinking due to reduced daylight hours.

e October weather was great for golf.

600024



Course Update — October 2022

October has been a busy month on the golf course. On the fifth, we aerified all the
greens with % inch fines. After aerification, we filled all the holes with sand and the
greens have since healed and are in great condition. We started fairway aerification
on the 17!h and they are in the process of healing. We were also able to vertical mow
all the fairways and tees this year. Vertical mowing is @ maintenance practice
periodically performed to accompilish the following:

- Remove excessive leaf growth that contributes to puffy, spongy surface
conditions
Improve mowing quadlity and surface smoothness
Cuts the laterally growing stolons and promotes an upright growth habit

We experienced our first frost of the year on the eighth and then the cold set in forcing
us to bring in the ball washers for the season. We aiso brought in and took apart the
benches for the season. We did get a handful of nice golf days this month, but the end
of the year is approaching.

Next month we will continue leaf clean up. We will also blow out the irmigation system
and will be working on some of the bunkers on the course.



Memo
To:
From:
Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Wendy Nadeau, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
November 7, 2022

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

¢ Highlights from the November 2, 2022 Board Meeting:

o

The foundation had their financial wrap up for the Summer
Entertainment Series. The foundation made $14,220.36

The foundation received their check from the Eyes to the Skies
Festival in the amount of $19,534.89.

The foundation made $3,133.95 from Scarecrow Scramble. The
event had 293 runners, which is four more than last year.

The foundation started discussions on funding a capital project
with the Park District.

e The Board will meet next on January 4, 2023 at Noon

000026



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

NOVEMBER 2022 NEWSLETTER

‘MISSION: VISION CORE VALUES

- Discover Abilities Fun * Friendship
Achieve Potential Caring * Trust
Realize Dreams Accountability

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR For the Record

NOVEMBER 2022

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT: BOB MORRISSEY

Compassion, motivation, and energy are the
ingredients for true happiness, as shown by
this month's spotlight. Meet Bob Morrissey,
a SEASPAR participant from Lemont with
a disposition that lights up any room with a
smile.

There are many near-impossible challenges
in the world. Possibly as difficult as climbing
Mt. Everest is withholding a smile while in the
company of Bob. His cheerful aura is everything
short of visible, spilling over like a glass too full,
intoxicating any room's inhabitants with inner
joy. His compassionate personality makes him
a popular person around participants and staff.
His character reminds us that true happiness is
attainable and within reach of us all.

Bob is a long-time EAGLES participant, but
that shouldn't come as a surprise to anyone.
His motivating personality makes him an
ideal member of our adult day program. Baob's
long history as an EAGLE and demeanor have

0000LE

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR For the Record

NOVEMBER 2022

cemented him as a definitive member of the
Lemont EAGLES site. His character lends
itself to the Lemont EAGLES site, which
creates an environment ripe for growth and
learning for himself and his peers.

Happiness is energy, and energy Bob has!
Given the right settings, Bob's cheerfulness
is often complimented by high-energy
participation. In a solar system which is a
SEASPAR dance, Bob is the Sun. His high
energy lights up the dance floor while
gravitating fun in a positive direction. Dances
are but one area where Bob achieves. Bob
now contributes his inexhaustible motivation
and tall stature to the Spartans basketball
team as its newest member.

In a world with countless obstacles and
reasons to doubt the future, we consider
ourselves lucky to count Bob among our
own. His character is a reminder of the true
happiness that is attainable for us all, and
we're grateful for him. Thank you, Bob, for
being a part of SEASPAR.

POPCORN POP-UP!

Mark your calendars and get ready to "Pop-
Up" for SEASPAR's fundraising success!
SEASPAR will host a DoubleGood Popcorn
virtual fundraising event from December
2-5. DoubleGood Popcorn virtual fundraisers
/ﬁ DONATION donate 50% of sales generated in support of
"\\L{ FROM EVERY SEASPAR, with no limit on how much we can
earn. We ask for your support in helping us
reach our fundraising goal by sharing this news,
purchasing mouth-watering gourmet popcorn,
and creating a pop-up store of your own. Tap
the link below to learn more about how our
success depends on your participation.

SEASPAR.org




SEA?PAR For the Record

NOVEMBER 2022

IN GOOD STANDING:
SPECIAL OLYMPICS
FALL 2022

Special Olympics Bocce

On September 17, eight SEASPAR athletes competed
in the Special Olympics Regional Bocce Competition
in Northlake. Ron Kamper and Kevin Finch took
home first place while representing SEASPAR in
Double Team Bocce competition, qualifying them
for the 2023 Special Olympics State Summer Games
on June 9. In Singles Bocce, Aaron Grzywa earned
a gold medal and entry into the Special Olympics
State Summer Games, while Mark Buglio, James
Deinzer, and Collin Gryzwa earned silver medals,
Ron Kamper earned bronze, and Angel Finato, Kevin
Finch, and Amanda Skozinski earned fourth place
in their divisions.

Special Olympics Volleyball

Both Spartans volleyball teams competed in the
Special Olympics Regional Volleyball Tournament
at York High School on October 2. Both teams fell
short of qualifying for state competition, placing
4th in divisions with tough competition. While this
marked the end of the Special Olympics volleyball
season for both teams, our athletes finished the
season with reputable standings and more resolve
than ever. Now begins the countdown until the
next season.

Special Olympics Flag Football

The Spartans flag football team ended their season
with a nail-biter of a game during the Special
Olympics Regional Competition held at Northern
illinois University on October 1. Our flag football
athletes secured the 3rd place title during the last
second of the game with a successful extra point
attempt which bumped the score by one point in
the Spartans' favor.

000030

SEASPAR.org




A\
SEASPAR For the Record

ITRS VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENT

Eighteen teams and roughly 215 athletes attended the
ITRS Volleyball Tournament hosted by SEASPAR and
NWCSRA at the Park District of La Grange on October
18. The event made use of all four courts, packing five
divisions worth of teams into back-to-back games — a
marvelous sight unseen since early 2019. SEASPAR's
two teams fell short of first-place titles, but even this
did little to distract the athletes from the real prize -
competing alongside fellow athletes in such a grand
setting once again.

SEASPAR would like to thank The Home Depot of
Woodridge for providing an amazing cast of volunteers
who supported the event in many roles. We also thank
the Park District of La Grange for the use of the facility.

SEASPAR.org




-
SEASPAR For the Recora

FALL ESCAPE:
GALENA, ILLINOIS

From September 30 through October 2, nine
adventurous SEASPAR participants ventured with
staff to Galena, Illinois, for our annual Fall Escape
trip. It was an action-packed weekend! The group
enjoyed the Field of Dreams and watched an
early 1900s baseball game with no gloves (oucht).
Participants enjoyed a riverboat cruise on the
Mississippi River and saw several eagles and other
wildlife. But the group's favorite activities were
shopping in downtown Galena and enjoying dinner
at the DeSotc House Hotel. Participants also
toured the Ulysses S. Grant Home, former home
of the Civil War general and, later, 18th president
of the United States. Overnight accommodations
were at the Chestnut Mountain Resort, where the
staff was wonderful. Overall, it was a fantastic
fall trip full of rolling hills, beautiful colors, and
memorable adventures!

VIEW MORE PHOTOS

HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR

‘Tis the season for holiday wishes. Our wish
is for you to join us for this year's Holiday
Spectacular at the Lemont High School
Performing Arts Center on Monday, December
12. With over an hour's worth of performances
from SEASPAR's top talent pool, this year's
showcase is set to be the best one yet.

Will you support this FREE holiday-themed
performance by people with disabilities with
your presence? Tap the link to learn more.

SEASPAR participants are encouraged to
share their talents at this year's Holiday
Spectacular. Interested individuals should
contact event coordinator Kim Huggins by
calling 630.260.7600 or emailing

khuggins@seaspar.org. The deadline to join in LEARN MORE
the onstage fun is Monday, November 15.

SEASPAR.org O O O -+




For the Record
NOVEMBER 2022

OUT AND ABOUT

Have you spotted SEASPAR in your community lately? Here’s where we were in October!

Trick or Treat Trail: SEASPAR’s outreach team handed out candy to 400 costumed children at
Lemont Park District's Trick or Treat Trail event on October 15.

Are you hosting a special event within your community? Consider increasing guest engagement
with SEASPAR’s outreach team. SEASPAR’s outreach team’s goal is to spread awareness of its
services to the public. Setup can include a booth, information, activities, and giveaways. Contact
William Cazares at wcazares(@seaspar.org to learn more.

000033

SEASPAR.org




NOVEMBER 2022

COMING SOON

NOV 6

TURKEY BOWL

Special Event - Suburbanite Bowl, Westmont

NOV 13

DINNER AND PET THERAPY

Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

NOV 15

HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR CASTING CALL DEADLINE
Deadline - Contact Kim Huggins at khuggins@seaspar.org before November 15

NOV 18

50'S DANCE PARTY
Special Event - Benet Academy, Lisle

NOV 20

FRIENDSGIVING

Special Event - Lisle Recreation Center

7

T

PROGRAMS ) DONATE )

-~ £ S
ABOUT US )
- - - : ".\._‘\__) .

™R

N

DON'T MISS ANOTHER MOMENT! SEASPAR

Follow SEASPAR on your favorite 4500 Belmont Road

social media app for more news, photos, Downers Grove, IL 60515
videos, and the latest stories about your 630.960.7600 » Phone
favorite activities. 630.960.7601 » Fax

000024 711 « TRS
v @ SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances

10/31/2022

Bank Name

NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK

TOTAL

Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER

PRESCHOOL
RECREATION

FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
0.30%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000035

Investment
Amount
$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$63,777.87
$87,581.63

$7,290,184.1¢
$1,386.03
$1,055,180.55
$101,157.09
$101,716.32
$106.50

$8,701,090.18

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$8,807,308.18

Maturity
71312023

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Oct-22

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,627,136.31 3,225,508.95 2,110,082.59  1,115,426.36 2,742,562.67
1,552,846.55 2,193,507.04 2,010,463.61 183,043.43 1,735,889.98
13,939.68 93,454.31 62,501.28 30,953.03 44,892.71
(566.29) 361,821.89 62,542.48 299,279.41 298,713.12
12,293.36 19,043.28 14,885.00 4,158.28 16,451.64
115,485.37 468,059.81 204,085.62 263,974.19 379,459.56
673.25 - - - 673.25
326,570.24 544,093.06 174,924 44 369,168.62 695,738.86
53,709.07 334,617.23 185,481.15 149,136.08 202,845.15
56,456.98 1,860,798.26 56,588.28  1,804,209.98 1,860,666.96
892,421.26 1,497,198.00 1,041,811.76 455,386.24 1,347,807.50
4,269,160.42 947,575.18 493,555.89 454,019.29 4,723,179.71
(4,654,539.24) - - - (4,654,539.24)
32,932,138.31 - - - 32,932,138.31
37,197,725.27 11,545,677.01 6,416,922.10 5,128,754.91 42,326,480.18

0006036



Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance Variance
Fund YTD 10/22 YTD10/21  YTD 10/20 YTD 10/19 2022 VS 2021 2022 VS 2020 2022 VS 2019
Corporate Revenue 3,225508.95  3,141,135.16 2,99582543 3,124,863.94 84,373.79  229,683.52 100,645.01
Expense 2,110,082.59 1,087,364.81 2,016,341.44 2,292,094.03  142,717.78 93,741.15  (182,011.44)
Profit/(Loss) 1,1156,426.36 1,173,770.35 979,483.99 832,769.91 (58,343.99) 135,942.37 282,656.45
Recreation Revenue 2193,507.04  2,243,585.41 1,066,554.35 2,392,064.25 (50,078.37) 1,126,952.69  (198,557.21)
Expense 2,010,463.61 1,257,137.56 1,034,569.33 2,088,124.95  753,326.05 975894.28 (77,661.34)
Profit/(Loss) 183,043.43 986,447.85 31,085.02 303,939.30 (803,404.42) 151,058.41  (120,895.87)
Museum Revenue 93,454.31 8,339.91 81,962.60 82,464.01 85,114.40 11,491.71 10,990.30
Expense 62,501.28 25,613.20 39,658.98 67,672.80 36,988.08 22,842.30 (5,171.52)
Profit/(Loss) 30,953.03 (17,173.29) 42,303.62 14,791.21 48,126.32 (11,350.59) 16,161.82
IMRF Revenue 361,821.89 150,374.00 351,924.69 165,378.46  211,447.89 9,897.20 196,443.43
Expense 62,542.48 113,396.76 144,215.89 144,218.74 (50,854.28)  (81,673.41) (81,676.26)
Profit/(Loss) 299,279.41 36,977.24 207,708.80 21,189.72  262,302.17 91,570.61 278,119.69
Audit Revenue 19,043.28 20,253.84 25,687.92 25,917.51 (1,210.586) (6,644.64) (6,874.23)
Expense 14,885.00 15,360.00 20,781.00 22,112.00 (475.00) (5,896.00) (7,227.00)
Profit/(Loss) 4,158.28 4,893.84 4,906.92 3,805.51 (735.56) (748.64) 352.77
Liability Insurance  Revenue 468,059.81 241,167.62 257,029.99 193,764.30 226,89219  211,029.82 274,295.51
Expense 204,085.62 120,235.78 184,513.47 212,5698.76 83,849.84 19,672.15 (8,513.14)
Profit/{Loss) 263,974.19 120,931.84 72,516.52 (18,834.46) 143,04235  191,457.67 282,808.65
Paving Lighting Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Recreation Revenue 544,093.06 535,539.02 512,474.30 493,667.05 8,554.04 31,618.76 50,426.01
Expense 174,924.44 302,609.20 364,056.57 477,367.23  (127,684.76) (189,132.13) (302,442.79)
Profit/(Loss) 369,168.62 232,929.82 148,417.73 16,299.82  136,238.80  220,750.89 352,868.80
Social Security Revenue 334,617.23 6,276.81 292,842.44 272,751.03  328,340.42 41,774.79 61,866.20
Expense 185,481.15 155,346.10 178,551.08 259,862.99 30,135.05 6,930.07 (74,381.84)
Profit/(Loss) 149,136.08 (149,069.29)  114,291.36 12,888.04  298,205.37 34,844.72 136,248.04
Debt Service Revenue 1,860,798.26 1,763,228.456 1,730,082.38 1,713,024.62 97,569.81 130,715.88 147,773.64
Expense 56,588.28 62,873.38 87,605.08 188,705.25 (6,285.10)  (31,016.80) (132,116.97)
Profit/(Loss) 1,804,209.98 1,700,355.07 1,642477.30 1,5624,319.37  103,854.91 161,732.68 279,890.61
Capital Projects Revenue 1,497,198.00 31,659.70 1,362,353.15 432,709.98 1,465,538.30  134,844.85 1,064,488.02
Expense 1,041,811.76 673,355.34 1,684,248.71 608,976.17  368,456.42 (542,436.95) 342,835.59
Profit/(Loss) 455,386.24 (641,695.64) (221,895.56) (266,266.19) 1,097,081.88  677,281.80 721,652.43
Enterprise Revenue 947,575.18 894,602.41 1,047,165.70 1,860,532.67 52,972.77 (99,590.52) (912,957.49)
Expense 493,555.89 502,581.61 926,088.29 1,748,430.20 (9,025.72) (432,532.40) (1,254,874.31)
Profit/(Loss) 454,019.29 392,020.80 121,077.41 112,102.47 61,998.49  332,041.88 341,916.82
General LTD Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General FA Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Municipal Revenue 11,545,677.01 9,036,162.33 9,723,902.95 10,757,137.82 2,509,514.68 1,821,774.06 788,539.19

Expense 6,416,922.10 5,195,773.74 6,580,629.84

8,200,163.12

1,221,148.36

Profit/(Loss)  5,128,754.91 3,840,388.59 3,143,273.11

(163,707.74) (1,783,241.02)
2,556,974.70 1,288,366.32 1,985,481.80 2,571,760.21

000037



€L°60E'18C
LZ°065°L68°2
00°0068LT E

LT 0657L68°C

00°%99°L0T
TT°6€£€°682
00°0

0070
2£°882°2L6
007050701

Z1 16L°881
08°660°2€T
29°TLO'69
0£°92€7821°1

00°006°8LTE

00° 0S¥ ‘€
00°0SF'SLTE

(L8 86F
0€°PZ8
[N AREA

0€°rZ8

0Z°20¢
PS8
0c- 0

0070

627891
617061
677966
817208
EF 961
867620

N ARTAY

0070
[NARTAN

(110143Q) SNTd¥NS
SUSNAIAXHE dNNJd TYLIOL
SHNNIATT INNA TYLOL

SUSNAIKXE TYILOL

hRcichait]

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOVY

WEID0Ed NOIILVIHOHA

SMUYd

advod

SNOLLYTHY ¥AWOLSND

LI

SADIA¥IS SSINISNd

NOILVILSINIWAY
SASNIAXT

SHONIATT TYLOL
SH¥YYd

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SANNIATL

5'96¢ 9€°9Z¥ G111
T°Le 65728070112
A" G6°80G7°62Z°¢
T°Le 65728001172
L6 61°2€1°L6
L°81 8€°LT0'GET
0°0 0070

0°0 00°0

P oc 6579858 °GTL

¢ 8% 91°661°S
8°81 9Z°G9C’€ST
7Ly 9L760L ‘69
6°2¢ GG 0pZes
L°0€ 0L TE608L
[ G6°806'G22 ‘€
(F-08) 00°9L9

S°T §6°2€8°'¥ZT E
JONY TYNLOY
-IdYA ALYA-OL-dYAA

% T¥OSTId

Z¢  dA-d

T -4ovd

1Las5and
TYNNNY

(17627 'pET (L°Z88)
T1°859 P17 ‘2 (L %)
82°€80'6%9°2 (8 ¢L)
117859 'vIv ‘2 (L)
86°61L°68 (8°%1)
68°STT 1h2 {(0°¢)
0070 0°0
0070 0°0
Z1°0%2'018 (8°v2)
00°6LE'8 (1-29)
26°G2£LST 80
8L 670°0TT (1°89)
89°655°LS L6
Fe TLZ'0F6 1761
82°£80'6%9°C (g ¢L)
00°6L8°2 07001
82°802'9%9°¢2 (8 ¢L)
LEoand HONY
JLYA-OL-dv¥dX - TUvA
TYOSIA %
2202 Rt iciz(ohRele]

TYNLOY
dHddoLo0

aNAd JI¥Y0dd90D

€8T) 62°2rv €T
A4 LOT99% ‘T
‘69 9€°806 ‘¥9C
'zse L0799F 1ve
‘0T T0°2L6°8
've 19 1T1'%2
00°0
00°0
‘10T 0T"%20°18
‘T 057LE8
‘ST 09°2ZEL’ST
‘81 TOS00°TT
‘S L6°8SL’S
‘9L LT LZ0 %6
‘69 9€°806 '¥9C
067 L8¢
‘69 987029 'v92
139ang
dIE0LI0

ONIONT SACI¥dd QT d0d

ANOA J0A

19043 ISNIAAXE 3 INNIAZE QHZ TAYWWAS
LOTYLSIC Mdv¥d ATISIT

NOILdIYOSHd LNEWLIYddd

00008%1ID :AI
PT:0£:80 TAWIL
2202/80/1T :dI¥A



(F-08LT) €V €V0’E8T (zp 268°0T) (y2'9L0'6) 6°5£€c (187 19€’6¥) (L0 806) (L1014d0) SNTdEns

LTTT 19°€97°010°¢ Zhs0s LLe’e 06°6T6°L68°1 1°8€ TLT80ELTIT vL 26,7681 SASNIIXET ANAI TYLOL
(2 ¢) 70 L0G'E6TC 00°€19°9%2°¢ 99°€r8’888°1 (0°79) 167976 L9 L9°788788T SINNIATY ANAA TYIOL
Pl
L°1T 19°€97 0102 Zp-s05’LLT’e 06°616°L68°T 1°8¢ ZL 80E LTT bL Z6L'68T SASNIIXT TYIOL
€°Le €2°98L°68 00" LLS'ETT 08°086°201 L70S 0pP"TLO’S 01°86¢°0T SIILITIOVA
5°8¢ 197096 “L8 9€°€£60°€¢T 8€°¥PS 20T 8°LZ 627107 °L 8% #5201 MAIND SSANLIA
(97 01) SETLEL'LLY 26°€82°219 8Z°9€2 019 9768 6E°¥0€ S 28°€20"16 SOILYNOY
0°6T Z8 T11S°T6L 6v°20C’LL6 L9"PEE'FIB 0Tt v8 VSV ‘ZTL 06°€€7 T8 WY¥90dd NOILVIYDAA
0°00T  (00°LTL’S) 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SMYYd
07001 LL°8L6"8 000 0070 07001 G6°56¢€ 00°0 SNOIIVTIEY ALINOWAOD
6°9¢ 00°0SL ¥T 00°00Z'0¢ z€7€€8°91 €21 00°SLF T pE €891 LI
6°LT £8°557 "SFE G9°88T Tk G% 066 °05¢ 1°8¢ §8-60z’se 0T°660°GE AATLVILSINIWAY
SESNIIXE
(z-e) FOL0SE6T 2 00°€19°992 "¢ 99°€r8’888 1T (0°%9) T6°9%6 L9 £9° 788881 SANNTATY TYIOL
€€l 007089 007009 00°00& 0°0pt 00°02T 00°09 SAILITIOVA
0°0 0070 0070 0070 0°0 0070 00°0 ANIGIIATE
(€7L3) €1°9Z% ‘65 007268621 86°60C°80T (6°LS) 9Z°L6S'¥ 107128701 MIINID SSIANLIA
(1% 0€°5T079¢€9 057921656 99°8£6°597% (6766) z9°¢t 26 €65°9F $JILYN0Y
R4 9L° 572’8611 06°¥80°891°1 8E° €0V ‘L6 (L v9) 6T 2Z6LES 957 0FE’LE WYI90dd NOILYHEDTA
07001 00°€81°9 0070 0070 07001 00°22% 2 00°0 SMUYd
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 a0 0070 00°0 SNOILVYIZd XIINOWWOO
(6-2) G8°956 ‘96¢ 007056 ‘80F V9 TeL’0ObE (F-6L) ¥872007L 81°6L0°FE IAIIVIISINIRAY
STNNIAT
HONY TYNLOY 1Ioand LA9dng HONY TYALOY 13oand NOILAI¥ISEd INIWLAYdHd
-T¥VA  IIVQ-OL-dVHEX TYANNY FIVA-0L-¥Y¥HX - THYA YEA0LO0 ¥EEOLO0
% TYISTI TYOSId %

[44 ‘T¢ NIIOLOO ONIANIT SAOTdHd QT ¥0d
ANAd NOTLVIIDHT  :dNNd ¥0d

00008712 :dI
¢z  dA-d IdOdAY ISNEIXT % dONUIATY JHZIEYWKOS GT:0€:80 :dWIL

4 t49vd IOIYISIA Md¥d dTISIT 220¢/80/11 +dlv¥d



0 ¢l
1-zc
(8°%)

£€0°£596°0¢€
8¢ 105729
TE PSH €6

8Z°106°29
8Y FLZ'9
Ly pTL’1e
£€°20S°pE
TE PSSV €6
007018

ZL7808°T
65°GE7 16

87 688 °LT
257062708
007081786

257062708
00°008‘9
9L BEE 8T
9L TGT'SF
00°081786
00°0¢F

00°09L°¢C
00°000°S6

96°L06°FT
0L 80699
99°918°18

047806799
99°999'¢G

09°519°¢€e
Vv 929 °Le
99°918°18
00°06¢€

00°00€°'2
997991 6L

(T 78%) (16792 °G)

€T 6§8°209°9
(2°68) FE"OLS
€T 8720979

(z-5¢) 0T p6T°CE

9L706%7 "1
16°069°9
L9°T8T’S

16706979

99°Z9L°¢€

L9°1817°8

(LIDIAHEA) SNT1d¥NS
SISNIIXE ONNd TYLOL
SHANTIATT dINNA TYLOL

SHASNIIXH TVY.LOL

SEILITIOVA

WYI50dd NOILVMMDOHY

IATLVILSININAY
SASNIdXE

SHANIAHY TYIOL

SHILITIOVL

WY420dd NOILYIADEA

HATLYELSINIWAY
SAONIATE

44

TYNLOY

ALVd-0L-dVdX

JA-felshic

TdA-d
sdovd

135and
TYANNY

1a9dand
dLY0-0L-dvdA
TYOSId

4414

dONY TYNLOY
-TdvA dAdOL20

‘1€ ¥34OLO0 ONIANT SAOI¥dd QT ¥0d

WAASAW  *ONOA 903

IM0ddd HSNAIXE 3 HONIATY QHZIEVWWNS

IDTELSIA ¥M¥vd dTISIT

13odnd
¥IFOLO0

NOIIJIHOSHEd LNEWLAYdEd

00008F7TS AT
9T:0€:80 “HWIL
2202/80/1T :dLYd



8°¢el
T°aL
(L v

IV 6L2°66C
8" 2¥5’'29
68°1Z28'19¢€

8" 2hs ‘29

8% ZrS 29

68°1Z28°T9¢€

97905821
¥S €Y ‘15T
00°000°08¢€

7S €67 16T

vS e6F ‘16C

007000 ‘08¢

2L°880°40T
76 LLG'60T
99999 ‘91¢

¥6 LLG 602

76" LLS 60T

99°999°91¢

(p 52T) (0F 62L'T)

L8780L 0T
08°1G66 0T
L9°999°1¢

08°LS6°0¢C

08°LS6°0C

£9°999'1¢

(LI2143d) $S01ddNS
SASNIAIXT dINAJ TYLOL
SAANIATT ONNA TYLOL

SASNAIXH TYLOL

AT IYALS INIWAY
SUSNHAXE

SANNIATT TVY.LOL

AATLYALSINTINAY
SANNIATE

(44

TYNLOY
ALVJ-0L-{d¥3X
TYOSTd

TA-A
S DV

1ds5and
TYONNY

LEsand
dILYI-0L-dY¥dX
TYOSIdA

£ 0L 6578029
(0°68) 61°6LY'E
€ 0L 65780279
£ 0L 65780279
(0°68) 61 6LF E
(0°68) 6T 6LV E
AINY TYNLOY

-Td¥A TIEOLI0

(444 ‘1€ ¥IE0LO0 ONIANT SA0I¥dd QT ¥0d

LJ0dud

JUWI TONNA 904

USNEAXE 3§ JNNIATE JIZTITHWOS

IOIULSIA MY¥d TSI

1d5and
dH90.L20

NOTILdTYDSEA LNIWLIVAAQ

00008FI2 :dI
9T:0€:80 *HWIL
¢Z0¢/80/TT -dLYd



€79LE 82°8GT'F 00°€L8

Z1 €81
0070
Z1°€8T

SL°eL
26°€6G°1
£97999°1

Z6°€65°T

(LIDIAHEQ) SATdE0S
SHSNEJXHd dNNd TYLOL
SHONIATY aNAd TYLOL

SASNIIXHT TYLOL

JAILVILSINIWAY
SASNAIXY

SAONNIATE TYIOL

AATIVILSININAY
SHONIATE

A4 00°588°F1 00" LZT’6T
(L.°%) 82 €¥0 6T 00°000°0C
1°¢c 00°688°%1 00°LZT 6T
1°¢e 00°688°F1 00°LZT'6T
(L v 82 EF0’6T 007000702
(L %) 8Z°€r0‘61 007000702
HONY TYNLOY LADanNg
=~TdvA JLVJ-0L-dvdX TYNNNY

% TYOSTIA

Z¢  dA-d

S tdovd

087 LCL L7161
91°6£6°ST 0°00T
997999 ‘91 (0°68)
91" 6€6 ‘ST 07001
91°6£6°GT 07001
997999 ‘9T (0-68)
99°999°91 (0" 68)
135ang HONY
ALVA-0OL-dYdA -T9vA
TYOSIA %

TYNLOV
d3d0L20

(444 ‘1€ ¥IdOLd0 ONIANT SJOTHEd QT d¥04d

LIANY  :dNNAd 904

I¥0dTY ESNIAXE 3 HOANIATE THZ IEYARNS
LOTMISTIA Mdvd HTISIT

145and
FAIOLO0

NOILJI¥OSHI INIWLYYdAd

00008%1D QI
9T:0€:80 :3WIL
2202/80/11 :dLvd



8°701
P E¥
(7 %)

6T FL6°€9T
29°580°%0¢
1876507897

29°580°v0C

297680102

T18°650789F

0z z88'8el
08 LTIT'T9E
00°0007067¥

08 LIT’'1I9€

08 LIT 19¢

00°000°06%F

06 T0F'L0T
Zh1€6°00€
ZEE€EE'80¥

v 1€6°00€

Zh 1€6°00€

ZETEEE’80F

(L 68T)
0°¢€s
(0°68)

(ze ve9 ‘6)
F9°02T'%1
ZET 98 ‘¥

F9°021°%1

$9° 02T ¥ 1

ZE 98 ‘Y

ST 0%L 0T
61°€60°0€
vE€€8°0F

6T°€60°0€

6T°€60°0¢€

€ €E8 0P

(LIDIJEA) SNTa¥NsS
SASNAIXI ANAI TYLOL
SHANIATY ONNJ TYLOL

SASNAIXI TVLOL

HATLVALSINIWAY
SHSNAIXH

SHONIATY TYLOL

JATLYALSINTWAY
SINNIATL

44

TYNLOY
ALYJ-0L-dYdA
TYOSTd

TIA-A
L HOvd

L35and
TYONNY

13asand
AILYA-0L-dTHA
TYOSIA

[AAV4 ‘1€ ¥IE0LI0

TYNLOY
dAGOLO0

ONIANT SaoIddd 0T ¥0d

AONVINSNI ALITIEYIT -AdNONA ¥0d

Ld0ddd ISNAdXE 3 dANIAZT AIZIIYWANS
I0TdLSIA ¥MYvd AT1SIT

139dng
patcec(ohinele]

NOTLATYDSHd LNIWNLIVdHA

00008FTS :dI
91T:0€:80 *HWIL
220Z/80/1T1 :HLYd



070 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 (112143Q) sn1ddns
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 070 0070 00°0 SASNAIXE ONNJA TYLOL
070 00°0 00°0 0070 070 00°0 00°0 SENNIATS ANNA TYLIOL
0°0 0070 0070 0070 0°0 00°0 0070 SASNIIXE "TYIOL
00 00°0 0070 0070 00 00°0 0070 SHILITIOVA
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SMIvd
SASNIIXF
070 00°0 0070 00°0 070 0070 00°0 SHNNIATY TYLOL
00 00°0 06070 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 HATIVILS INTWAY
SHNNIATT
JONY TYOLOY Lasand 1a9and HONY TYOLOY Ladand NOILAI¥OSHA LNIWIYVdHd
—-Idv¥A ILYd-0L-d¥di TYANNY ALVA-OL—IYHA —-IYdv¥A dIIOLO0 dIF0LI0
% TYOSIA TYDSII %

Z20¢ '1€ JILOLDO ONIANT SAOIY¥Ad 0T ¥0d
ONILHDIT 3 ONIAYd :dNAA 904

00008F1ID :dI
¢ dA-d Id0ddd HSNAAXE 3 HONIATY JHZIEVWANS 9T:0€:80 *HEWIL

L FHEOVd IOIMLSId Adv¥d HTSTT ¢Z02/80/11 +dlvd



(00° 06V “0€)
00° 0677585
00700075568
00°06% 58S
00°009°09

00°068°v2CS

007000 “sSS

(og°80% ‘52)
0£°806°L8Y
007006297
0€°806'L8F
007005709
0£°80% ‘LET

00°00S°Z97¥

L°cC
6°€8
(9-88)

(T 119'2)
96728 L
98°1€2’S

96°¢Zv8 'L

(g8 0v5’2)
S8°06L°8F
00°052°9¥
S8°06L°8F
007050°¢
S8 0FL EY

00°0ST 9%

(LIDI43A) SNT4HENS
SASNAIXE ONAA TYILOL
SHONIATY ONNA TYILOL

SHUSNHIXE TYLOL
SYIYd

IATLYILSININGY
SUSNIdX3

SHANIATET TYLOL

JATLVALSININGY
SHOANIATE

(L0TET) Z9°89T1°63¢€
T 0L Py vee ‘Ll
(6°1) 90 £60°'FVS
0L Py vZ6 ‘FLT
T°G6 00°026°2
¢ L9 by p00‘ZLT
(6°T) 90 €60°%FS
(6°1) 907 €60 ‘FFS
JONY TYALOY
~T¥dVA ALVI-O0L-dVdA

% T¥OSTA

Z¢  dA-d

8 $HOv¥d

LADANg
TYNNNY

Lasand

ALYI-0L-dvdA

T¥OSId

2202 !

1€ dddOLD0

TYNLOVY
dFOLO0

ONIANT SA0I¥dd 0T d0d4

ANQA NOILVHYDHA TVIDAAS :dNfd d0Jd

IA0ddad ISNAIXE 3 HONHASY GHZ IEYRWNS
IOIYLSIA Mdvd d1SIT

1392and
dHdd0L00

NOILATADSHA INIEWILIVIHA

00008F12 :AI
9T1:0€:80 “HWIL
220¢/80/11 :dL¥d



£7¢61
27 9¢
(€ w)

80 9€T '6%1
GT-18%‘G8T
€2 LTI9¥EE

ST T8F ‘G8T

ST 18%’G81

€T LT9 PEE

2€£°698°8G
89°0€1°16¢
00°000°0G¢€

89°0€T162

89 0€T'162

00°000°05€

9L LGS0 6k
06°809°2FC
99°999°16C

06°809'¢¥C

06°809°Zv¢

99°999 ‘162

(T°0%¢€)
1°8¢
(6-88)

(0z-18L'TT)
6L7866"F1
66°LTIC’E

6L°866°F1

6L°866"V1

6G°LTT €

8L°G06"F
687092 %2
L9°991°62

68°092°FC

68°09¢'%¢

L9°99T1 62

(LIJIJ4EA) SNIdANS
SHSNIIXH dNNA TYLOL
SHANIAEY dNNd TYLIOL

SHSNHdXH TYIOL

NOILVYLS ININAY
SHSNHAIXH

SENNIATE TYIOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHNNIATT

ze

TYNLOY
JIYA-0L-dYEA
T¥OSId

THA-A
+HDVYd

135004
TYNNNY

1IA9and
ALYd-0L-VYIA
TYOSTd

220¢ ‘1€ JIGOLDO

TYNLOY
AIHOL20

ONIANT SAOIYdEd 0T d04

ALTANDES TVYIOOS dNNd ¥0d

IMOd 3 ASNHAXE 3 HONIAEE JEZIYVWANS
IOIMLSIA M9dv¥d FISIT

139dng
dIdoLO0

NOILAIFdOSHdd LNIWIYYdEd

00008F1IO :dI
9T:0€:80 ‘UWIL
22¢0¢/80/1T dLYd



(6°1059) 86°60Z°708°T

(00" 000°TT)

Zh LET'9L8’T
gV LETG987T
Zh LET’9L8 T

ZrTLET’9L8 T

b LET’S987T

(P9°991°6)
78 LFPY €961
81 182’7561

Z9°LbF €95

28 LPF €951

8T 18Z2'PSS’T

(6°T502)
0°00T
(F-88)

v6 ¢68°LT
0070
76 268 LT

(L9°916)
6L FPE 95T
Z1°82F ‘GST

6L FPE9ST

6L FFE’9GT

21 82F ‘SS1

(LIDIAEA) SN1ddNS
SHSNAAXH aNNd TYLOL
SHNNIATY dNNA TYLOL

SHSNAIXH TYIOL

IATILYALSINIWAY
SHSNAIXKT

SEANIATE TYLOL

AATIVALS INIWAY
SHANTATA

6796 82 886796
(z-0) 39Z2°86L°098°1
6796 87°885 796G
67906 82 885°9G
(z-0) 92°86L°098°T
(z 0 92°86L'098°1
JONY TYNLOY
-T¥vVA ALYA-0OL-dVIX

% TYOSId

Z¢  dA-d

0T -J9vd

LU9anNd
TYNANNY

13d5ang
HIVA-0L-d¥dA
TYOSId

[AAA ‘1€ dIdOI20

TYNLOY
d3g0L20

ONIONT SOOI¥dd 0T d0Jd
aNQd J0IA¥ES Id3d SANAQd ¥04

Ld0dTd ASNAAXE 3 FNNIATY ddZ2 TIVIWAWLS
LOTYLSIA Md¥d ATSIT

145ang
JId0L20

NOILJIY25dd INIWLAYIIA

00008FTD :dI
9T:0£:80 -HWIL
ZZ02/80/11T -d1Yd



S EL bz 98€ 'S5k

6°1¢ 9L TI8°TFO’T
8°G 00°86T1°L6Y T
6" 1I¢ 9L T18'TV0‘T
7 G€E SLTETT’EBT
6769 70 82L'8
ANAN LO"FSS LL

¢ 91 06°G0F% “ZLL

070071 00°0C

00" 00F ‘6L
00°00975€e’T
00°000°ST¥’T

00°00976€€’T

00°00S’€8Z
00°000°62
00°05G ‘88
00°0S5°226
00°000°2T

007000 CTP T

89°991°99
967666 'ZTT"1
79 99T'6LT T

967666 CTT'T

00°082°9€2
99°991'vC
99°16L'€EL
F9° 16L°89L
00°000°0T

¥9°99T76LT°1

(€£°696€)
(0°8LT)
(9°%6)

(617610
SL L6V
96" 8LY

SL L6V

007000
66 TLY
9L76S0
00°0L6
0070

96°8LY

‘96¢)
‘60¢
‘€q

‘60¢€
7
'y

‘8
44

‘€g

9979199
20 00€’TTT
8979T6 LTT

Z0 00€’1ITT

00°529°€Z
L9°91%'2
LT 6LE"L
81°6L879L
00°000"T

89°9T6LTT

(LIJIAEQ) SN7IddNs
SESNAdIXH dNNAg TYLOL
SUANIATE ANNd TYLOL

SHSNIAXH TYLOL

LAATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

SMdavd

HAILVIISININAY
SUSNHdXH

SHNNIATT TVLOL

AATLYALSINIWAY
SIONTATT

8°6G 00°861°L6V T
8'9 00°86T°L6F T
IONY TYNIOY
-TdvA dIY¥d-0OL-I¥dX

% TYOSIA

¢  fdR-d

IT -d9¥4d

L3odnd
TYONNY

Lda2and
AIVd-0L-9vdX
TY2sId

(4404 ‘1€

LA0dHd

¥IdOL20

TYNLOY
dId0LO0

ANDA SIDUr0odd TYLI4YD

ONIANET SAOI¥Ed QT ¥0d

FANNA 904

ASNEAXE 3 HANIATE JEZIEVARAOS
LOTALSIA M¥Yd HTISIT

L3oand
JHEOLO0

NOTILAIYOSHd LNIWLIYdHA

00008%TD :QI
9T:0€°80 ‘HWIL
2202/80/11 :dIVd



6°G8
0702
07071

6Z°610'FSH
68°GSS‘Ea
8T GLS LY6

687555 ‘€6F
L0°819°s¢
Z8°LE6LIY
0070
8T°GLS LVE
67°229°'%9

697756 °788
0070

€ L60'vwe
8T T80°LT9
0S°8L1°198

8T T80°LTS
00°00L°FT

8T°18£'209
0070

05 8LT 198
007006 ‘%9

057 8L9796L
00°0

0% TVvE’0C
IS €2v 1S
16 v9L'TL

16°€27’1S
00°5z¢’1
167861706
00°0

16 79L 1L
00°SLE’S

16°68€ 99
0070

(1I2149d) sSNIddns
SHUSNAIXE aNOJd TYLOL
SANNIATY ANNJ TVIOL

SASNAIXT TYIOL

INYIONYLSET

4709

IATLYELSINIWNAY
SHSNIAXH

SUNNHATE TYLOL

INYINVYLSTT

ATOD

IATLYILSINIWAY
SHONIATE

[44
[

TYALOY
JL¥A-0L-dVYaA
TYOSId

cdA-d
s dov¥d

LADANg
TYNNNY

26T PIR‘E0T 1768 6G°Z78% ‘'8¢
9T vECT VIS L°2T LY FSB VY
89°8%9°LTL 191 zZo Lee’e8
9T vEZ'FIS Lzt Ly 7S8'FF
00°0sz’¢t 8°€ST (€T1°659)
9T %8610 €76 09°€TG5'S¥
00°0 0o 0070
89°8%¥9'LTL T°91 0 LEE’ES
00°06L'€ES (9°T) 06°L82°S
89°868°£99 STLT S 6v0 8L
0070 00 0070
Lasand FONY TYNLOVY
ALYd-OL-dvdX -TUvYA dIdOLI0
TY2STd %
(444 ‘1€ WddOLO0 ONIANA SAOI¥dEd 0T ¥Cd

INVINVLSHEY ANV AT0D  dNAd 04

Ld0ddd FSNAAXE 3 WUNANIATY JHZITIVWANS
LOTALSIA Mdvd HTISIT

LA9ang
dddg0100

NOILAI¥OSEd LNIWNIAVJHd

00008%1D :dI
91:0€:80 *HWIL
¢c0zZ/80/1T -dLVQ



(=R e e]
oo o

00°0
0070
0070

00°0
00°0
000

(LIJIJEA) SO1ddE0s
SESNAIXE ANNd TYLOL
SUNNIAEE ANOd TYLOL

SESNIIXE TVLOL

NOTIVHLSINIWAY
SESNAdXd

SHANIATY TYIOL

NOLLYYLS INIWAY
SHANNIATA

dONY
—TgvA

2

]

[44
€T

TYNLOV
HIYJ-0OL-dYdA
TYOSId

TdA-d
Fa9vd

0070 0070
0070 0070
0070 0070
00°0 00 "1
00°0 0070
00°0 00°0
0070 00°0

13dand 139dn4d

TYNNNY TLVA-OL-dVHA
T¥OSIA
(X474

‘1€ ¥IJOLOO
LEEd WEIL

0°0 0070
070 0070
0°0 000
0°0 0070
070 0070
00 0070
Q0 0070
FONY TYNLOY
VA JdIIOLI0

ONIANT S3OIddd 01 d0d
ONOT TVdENAD  :dNQd 904

LF0dEd HSNEdXE 3 HONHATE dAZIEUYWANS

LOTULSIA MYv¥d d1SIT

Laoand
gIdOoLO0

NOILATJOSHd LNIAWLIYIHA

00008F12 QI
9T:0€:80 :HEWLL
C¢0T/80/1T1T -dLvd



0070
0070
0070

0070
00"
00°0

<

00°0
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
00°0

(ILIDI4HWA) SNTIddNS
SISNIIXET dNNA TYIOL
SHANIATY ONOA TYLOL

SUSNHIXHE TV.LOL

NOILVILSINIWNAY
SHUSNAJXH

SIONNTAZY TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SEOANIAZTYE

LADANG
JILVA-OL-—AVYHA
TYOSTd

HONY
—TI¥YA
%

[44
A

TYALOY
HILVA-0OL-dVYHA
TYOSTIAd

‘dA-d
dovd

Lao5and
TYNNNY

(4494

140434

070 0070
00 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 000
00 00°0
JONY TYNLOY
—Id¥A qEIOLO0
%

‘1€ ¥AdOLD0 ONIONH STOI¥dId 0T d0d

SLASSY TYLIAVYD dNNd d0d

ASNAIXET 3 HONIATE JIZIIYHWOS

IOTALSIA YMuvd HTISI'T

L3dand
R:tcic(eRnele]

NOILAITHDSHd INAWLIVAHA

00008F1IO :dI
91:0¢:80 :HEWIL
Z220Z/80/1T1 :3E1¥Q



(LIDIZHEA) $SN1d4¥ns
SHSNAIXT TYAIDINOW TYLOL
SHONUATY TYAIDINNW TY.LOL

6 LLY T6°§GL'8CT S 60°GhF‘L88

b 6E 0172269179 £€8°£96°265°0T
S0 T0"LL9'GHG‘TT 2678007087 ‘1T
AONY TYNLOY Iaoand
-I¥YA  JIVQ-OL-dv¥ax TYNNNY

% TYOSIAd

ZZ  dA-d

ST  :d9Y4

£E0°6ES'6EL (6:8zL)  (6L7€08°F9F) L0 €56 ‘€L
LeveT’LEe’s [ANAS L0"6SC VLL 69 ¥TL'Z88
0F €£L9'995°6 (9°L9) 82 55F '60¢ 9L°L997°956
LIsdng HONY TYALOV 139and

ALVI-CL-¥VIX -IdYA Etct=(ehRelo) HALOLDO
TYOSId %

ceoe ‘1€ ¥HLOLOO ONIANT SAOT¥dd 0T ¥od
STIVLOL LY0ddd TYdIDINAW

140ddd IESNEIXHE 3 JONIATE JIZITIYWHAS
LOIYISIA A9¥d dTSIT

NOILAIY¥OSEd INIWLAVdHT

00008FT1D AT
91:0£:80 UWIL
220g/80/11T divd



